Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent; Monday, February 12, 2001 2:49 PM

To: Porter, Robert

Cc: Kripowicz, Robert

Subject: RE: Impediments to Conventional Energy Production

Of course. Joe just asked if hydro is in this section. Is it?

--~--Orginal Message—-
fFrom: Porter, Robert
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 2:52 PM
Jo: -Anderson, Margot
Cc: Kripowicz, Robert

Subject: Impediments to Conventional Energy Production

Here is the paper you and Bob Kripowicz have discussed. We would appreciate seeing a copy of the final paper that
is submitted to Joe.

Bob Porter

<< rile: impediments.wpd >>
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Martin, Adrienne Q) D

From: 4 Anderson, Margot
Sent: . , Monday, February 12, 2001 4:06 PM . o
To: Kripowicz, Robert; Porter, Robert; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, William;
. Scalingi, Paula; Conti, John; Breed, William; Friedrichs, Mark
Subject: outlines for NES ( )
All .
Margat
) L N
Section B Outiine Section D, draft 2.doc short teren incressed Production
2.dec disruptions. wpa of Tradit...

7197

DOE013-0533



Subject: DOT Paper

Our comments on the DOT infrastructure paper:

Under "Pipelines (oil and natural gas)”

5th bullet — Suggest the following:

Suggest addinj final bullet in this section to sav.

Hope this helps.

Bob Pornter

Martin, Adrienne
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:13 PM
To: Porter, Robert
Subject: RE: DOT Paper
Thanks.
-—--Original Message-——

From: Porter, Robert

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:17 PM

To: Anderson, Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

A

Anderson, Margot

Tuesday, February 13, 2001 8:26 AM

Porter, Robert; PETTIS, LARRY:; Breed, William; Conti, John
FW: Qutlines: regional information

Can you take a quick look at this? Joe Kelliher was

yOU ININK. BY TV, IT posSsible.

P.S.Use WORD. Software of choice!

Margot

—QOriginal Message—-

From:
Sent
To:
Subject:

Kelliher, Joseph

Monday, February 12, 2001 10:09 PM
Anderson, Margot

Outlines: regional information

See what

| worked up some regional information for the VP Task Force, a copy of which is attached. | have some remaining
questions, though: .

toutregl.doc
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 8:27 AM
To: Terry, Tracy

Subject: FW: Outlines: regional information

Sorry, this goes to you with John being out for the a.m.

—--Original Message—-

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 8:26 AM

To: Porter, Robert; PETTIS, LARRY; Breed, William; Conti, John
..Subject: ~FW: Outlines: regional information

All,

-
Can vou take a auick 100k at this? Joe Kelliher was
you think. By 10:00, if possible.

.S. Use WORD. Software of choice!

Margot
--~-0Original Message-—
"From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 10:09 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject Outliti2s: regional information -

See what

} worked up some regiona information for the VP Task Force, a copy of which is attached. | have some remaining

questions, though:

il

toutregl.doc
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 4:39 PM

To: ‘jeremy_symons@epamail.epa.gov'

Cc: Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Friedrichs, Mark
Subject: another version of energy efficiency

All,

Another draft. MB still needs to weigh in so this is NOT final.
Margot

N

energy eficiency
one-pager.wp...
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Martin, Adrienne b(

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 11:02 AM
To: PETTIS, LARRY

Subject: RE: Outlines: regional information
Thank you.

—-0Original Message—

From: PETTIS, LARRY

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 1:40 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: Outlines: regional information

. We are working on this and should have our changes to you by 11:00a.

——-Original Message—

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 8:26 AM

To: Pettis, Larry; Robert Porter_at_ HQ-EXCH at X400PO; William
Breed at HQ-EXCH at X400PD; John Conti_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Subject: FW: Qutlines: regional information

All,

Can you take a quick look at this? Joe Kelliher,

See what you think. By 10:00. if possible.
P.S. Use WORD. Software of choice!
Margot

——Original Message—

From. Kelliher, Joseph

Sent:  Monday, February 12, 2001 10:09 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject:  Outlines: regional information

I worked up some regiona! information for the VP Task Force, a copy of which
is attached. | have some remaining questions, though:

7218
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 5:04 PM

To: *Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov’
Subjsct: FW: another version of energy efficiency

—-—-Driginal Message—~-—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent Friday, March 30, 2001 4:39 PM

To: ‘jeremy_symons@epamail.epa.gov’

Cc: Zimmerman, MaryBeth, Friedrichs, Mark
- Subject: another version of energy efficiency

All,

Another draft. MB still needs to weigh in so this is NOT final.
Margot

@

energy effictency

ane Dagsr.wp...
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:38 PM ‘ )

To: Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Magwood, William;
Pumphrey, David; Hart, Carole; Scalingi, Paula; Whatley, Michael

Cec: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: draft NEP instructions

Al

Please review.

What did | miss from the discussion today?
Note assignments are by office - some of you are asked provide names to Joe, me or other offices to complete tasks.

If only one or two offices are contribiuing the bulk of the information, | am asking one office to compile the bits prior to
sending to me. Saves me some time and | can focus on overall gaps.

Also attached outline Joe was working from.

—

zlgge get back to me by 2:30 (if possible) with your comments on the instructions. | will edit and send out "officially”

1 will also need to know who will be doing one so | dont’ have to bug you all the time.

Margol
NEP orgamzation aoc Dratt combo outline

WH.doc
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:40 PM

To: Porter, Robert .

Ce: Kripowicz, Robert

Subject: FW: draft NEP instructions

Bob P. «

Whoops, just got Krip's message saying send everything to you, too.

Margot
——Qriginal Message——
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:38 PM
Yo: Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Magwood, William; Pumphrey, David; Hart, Carole; Scaling,
Paula; Whatley, Michael
Cc Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: araft NEP instructions
All,

Please review.
What did | miss from the discussion today?

Note assignments are by office - some of you are asked provide names to Joe, me or other offices to complete tasks.

if only one or two offices are contribtuing the bulk of the information, | am asking one office to compile the bits prior to
sending to me. Saves me some time and | can focus on overall gaps.

Also attached outiine Joe was working from.

Pleage get back to me by 2:30 (if possible) with your cormments on the instructions. | will edit and send out “officially”
ASAP,

i will also need to know who will be doing one so | dont’ have to bug you all the time.

Margot
HI
NEZP orgamzaton.goc Draft combo outiine

WhH.doc
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 3:37 PM
To: PETTIS, LARRY

Subject: FW: draft NEP instructions

Larry, How could | have left you off? So sorry. Attached way below is draft one but | am going to send you draft 2, which

NEP oqunmion.-coc
1 amstill editing. Respond as soon as you can - you've gol a bigger role!
Please confirm receipt.

margot
~—Qriginal Message—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:38 PM

To: Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Magwood, William; Pumphrey, David; Hart, Carole; Scalingi,
. Pauta; Whatley, Michae! .

Ce: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: draft NEP instructions

All,

Piease review.
What did | miss from the discussion today?
Note assignments are by office - some of you are esked provide names to Joe, me or other offices to complete tasks.

if only one or two offices are contribtuing the bulk of the information, | am asking one office to compile the bits prior to
sending to me. Saves me some time and | can focus on overali gaps.

Also attached outline Joe was working from.

ilg:ge get back to me by 2:30 (if possible) with your comments on the instructions. | will edit and send out “officiaily”

I will also need to know who will be doing one so | dont’ have to bug you all the time.

Margot
@
NEP orgarszstion.doc Draft combo cuthne

wr.aoc
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B National Energy Policy ( A )({)

Basics:

e All drafis in WORD, size 12 font, Times New Roman.

No headers, footers, italics, bolds or bullets, plain text only
All graphics in Power point

Section length: 5 pages (some leeway on section 1)

Spell check everything

Fact check everything
Always be thinking of great graphics to add to illustrate a point. Graphics do not
count against the page limits.

Schedules and Deadlines:

Tuesday 2/14 10 Friday 2/16: Write

Friday 2/16/01: Drafts of sections 1, 2, 4, S, parts of 6 due to Margot for
compilation by 3:00 p.m. firm. To Joe by 6:00 for
circulation for weekend review

Monday 2/19/01: Meceting to discuss drafls and make changes

Tuesday 2/19/01: Revise draft

Wednesday 2/20/01: Send draft to WH

Thursday 2/21/01: Returned from WH with comments, revise accordingly

“riday 2/22/01: Finalize

‘S'eﬁon-by-Section comments and assignments A ;
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Martin, Adrienne

&
U\

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 2:10 PM
To: Magwood, William
Subject: RE: draft NEP instructions
Bitl,
Margot

——Original Message——

From: Magwood, William

Sent Wednesday, February 14, 2001 1:45 PM

Teo: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: draft NEP instructions
Importance: High

Margot,

' The draft seems okay. 2 comments:

Thanks,
wDM

——0nginal Message——
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent:  Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:38 PM

To: Kripowia, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Magwood, \Mlliim; Pumphrey, David; Hart, Carole; Saalingi,
Paula; Whatiey, Michael -

ce Kelliher, Joseph ’

Subject: draft NEP instuctions

All,

Please review.

What did | miss from the discussion today?

Note assignments are by office - some of you are asked provide names to Joe, me or other offices to complete
tasks.

if only one or two offices are contribtuing the bulk of the information, | am asking one office 1o compile the bits prior
to sending to me. Saves me some time and | can focus on overall gaps.

Also attached outline Joe was working from.

Please get back to me by 2:30 (if possible) with your comments on the instructions. | will edit and send out
“officially” ASAP.

t will also need lo know who will be doing one so | dont’ have to bug you all the time.
Margot

<< File: Draft combo outline WH.doc >> << File: NEP organization.doc >>
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<< File: Draft combo outiine WH.doc >> << File: NEP organization.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne b {

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 2:38 PM
To: Magwood, William

Subject: Clarification: you NEP instructions

8ill,

Help.

Please advise.

~—0Oniginal Message—

From: Magwood, William
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 1:43 PM
Yo: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: draft NEP instructions
Importance: High

Margot.

The draft seems okay. 2 comments:

Thanks,
WDM

——Original Message—
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent:  Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:38 PM

Yo: Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Suliiven, John; Zmmerman, MaryBeth; Magwood, Wiliam; Pumphrey, Dawvid; Hart, Carole; Scaling,
Pauta; Whatiey, Michael

Ce: Keltiher, Joseph

Subject: traft NEP instrucbons

All,
Please review.
What did | miss from the discussion today?

Note assignments are by office - some of you are asked provide names to Joe, me or other offices to complete
tasks.

If only one or two offices are contribtuing the bulk of the information, | am asking one ofﬁoe to compile the bits prior
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

! will also need to know who will be doing one so | dont’ have to bug you all the time.
Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent Wednesday, February 14, 2001 3:37 PM
To: Magwood, William

Subject: RE: Clarification: you NEP instructions

okay, next draft out very soon.

~—Oniginal Message-—

From: Magwood, wiitam

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 3:21 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: Qlarification: you NEP instructions
Margot,

1 didn't have a copy of the outline, so | may have missed that step. Let's try it using your understanding and we ¢an
adjust later if it doesn't work.

WDM

~—Original Message-—
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent:  Wednesday, February 14, 2001 2:38 PM

To: Magwood, William
Subject: Qarification: you NEP instructions

Bill,
‘Help.

Please advise.

-——Qriginal Message——
From: Magwood, William
Sent: wednesday, February 14, 2001 1:45 PM
Yo: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: draft NEP instructions
Importance: Migh

Margot,

The draft seems okay. 2 comments:

Thanks,
WDM
——Original Message—-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: weanesday, February 14, 2001 12:38 PM
To: Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Magwood, Wiliam; Pumphrey, Dawd;
Hart, Carole; Scalingi, Paula; Whatiey, Michael
e Keitiher, Joseph
Subject: draft NEP instructions
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All,
Please review.
What did | miss from the discussion today?

Note assignments are by office - some of you are asked provide names to Joe, me or other offices to
complete tasks.

if only one or two offices are contribtuing the bulk of the information, | am asking one office to compile the
bits prior to sending to me. Saves me some time and | can focus on overall gaps.

Also attached outline Joe was working from.

Please get back to me by 2:30 (if possibie) with your comments on the instructions. | will edit and send out
“officially” ASAP.

| will also need to know who will be doing one so | dont’ have to bug you all the time.
Margot

<< File: Draft combo outline WH.doc >> << File: NEP organization.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne . b S(

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Anderson, Margot

Wednesdanv ebruary 14, 2001 3:40 PM
Magwood, William

RE: draft NEP instructions

Naw, wait. Thanks

—Original Message—

From:
Sent
Jo:
Subject:

Margot,

Magwood, William

Wednesday, February 14, 2001 3:23 PM
Anderson, Margot

RE: draft NEP instructions

Do you need a paragraph now? I'd rather provide suggested text on Friday in “final™ form. Let me know if you need
something today.

WDM

—Original Message——
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent:  Wednesday, February 14, 2001 2:10 PM

To:

Magwood, William - -

Subject: RE: graft NEP insructions

8ill.

Margot

——-Original Message-—

From: Magwood, Wiltiam
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 1:49 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: draft NEP instructions
Importance: High

Margot,

The draft seems okay. 2 comments:

Thanks,
wWDM

~—Original Message—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:38 PM

To: - MMWMMMMNMWWMmWMd
Hart, Carole; Scalingi, Paula; Whatiey, Michael

Ce: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: oraft NEP instructions

All,

Please review.

What did | miss from the discussion today?
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Note assignments are by office - some of you are asked provide names to Joe, me or other offices 1o
complete tasks.

If only one or two offices are contribtuing the bulk of the information, | am asking one office to compile the
bits prior to sending to me. Saves me some time and | can focus on overall gaps.

Also attached outline Joe was working from.

Piease get back to me by 2:30 (if possible) with your comments on the instructions. | will edit and send out
“officially” ASAP.

| will also need to know who will be doing one so | dont' have to bug you all the time.
Margot
<< File: Draft combo cutline WH.doc >> << File: NEP organization.doc >>
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 10:52 AM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: multi-poliutant

Do we have talent on multi-poliutant issues in-house?

-——Original Message—-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 5:33 PM
To: Cook, Trevor; Scalingt, Paula; PETTLS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Sullivan, John; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’;

Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, William; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’; Whatley, Michael; Braitsch, Jay; Conti, John; Carter,
Douglas; KYDES, ANDY; Pumphrey, David; Hart, James; KYDES, ANDY; Breed, Wiiliam; Conti, John

Ccc: Kefliher, Joseph

Subject: Attachments for Monday NEP meeting

All,

Reminder that we will be meeting in room 7B-040 at 1:00 on Monday (3/5) to begin the discussioffof energy policy
options for the national energy policy (phase 2 of our effgrts).

Attached is the drafl (pdf file) of the interim report thatiye have been working on (the U.S. energy situation). A version
of the report will be going to the Task Force next week (this is still 2 document for intemal discussion only). Also
attached is a preliminary list of policy goals to help center the discussion on policy options consistent with those
goals.

Look forward to seeing you on Monday.

Margot

<< File: NEP Policy Issues.doc >> << File: NatEnergy.pdf >>

7278

DOE014-0055



Williams, Ronaid L

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Margot-

Doug Carter (FE-26)
US DOE

Washington, DC 20585
202-586-9684

Carter, Douglas

Monday, March 05, 2001 2:19 PM
Anderson, Margot

NEP options template

(This email uses 100% recycled electrons.]

DOE014-0056
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KYDES, ANDY
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:41 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

. Subject: RE: thanks and a request

| don‘t have more. ['ll check on who did the original pie chart from our
end.

Andy

——-0Original Message—

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 2:13 PM

To: Kydes, Andy

Subject: thanks and a request

Andy,

Thanks for the edits. Are there more?

Margot
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KYDES, ANDY

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:48 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: thanks and a request

Margot:

The pie chart did not come from EIA. (I checked). | don't know who it came
from.

Andy

—-0Original Message—-—

From: Margot Anderson_at HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 2:13 PM

To: Kydes, Andy

Subject: thanks and a request

Andy,

Thanks for the edils. Are there more?

Margot

DOEO014-0058
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

All,

Anderson, Margot
Wednesday, February 14, 2001 5:13 PM

PETTIS, LARRY:; Kripowicz, Robert; Porter, Robert, Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Zimmerman,
I\'aaryBeleth: Magwood, William; Pumphrey, David; Hart, James; Scalingi, Paula; Whatley,
icha

Kelliher, Joseph
NEP guidelines with your edits

Hope | got everything - | am sure you will tell me If | didnt. Still missing a few names. There is some new stuff, based on
your input. 1 am only sending this to primary points of contact - youll need to disseminate accordingly. Call or write with

concems.

Margot

NEP organization.doc

DOEO014-0059
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)

Basics:

National Energy Policy: Guidelines to Authors
2/14/01

All drafts in WORD, size 12 font, Times New Roman.

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

Tuesday 2/14 to Friday 2/16: Write

Fnday 2/16/01: Drafts of sections 1, 2, 4, 5, parts of 6 due to Margot for
compilation by 3:00 p.m. firm. To Joe by 6:00 for
circulation for weekend review

Monday 2/19/01: Meeting to discuss drafts and make changes

Tuesday 2/19/01: Revise draft

Wednesday 2/20/01: Send draft to WH

Thursday 2/21/01: Returned from WH with comments, revise accordingly

Fniday 2/22/01: Finalize .

Section-by-Section Comments and Assignments (note: if you are a compiler that
collect the sections and send forth)

DOEO014-0060
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Martin, Adrienne - .

From: ' v William_Bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%intermet [William_Bettenberg@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2001 5:48 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: Re: comments on chapters 6 and 7 [Virus checked]

N M

enD10406 Chaptev6 .En an0)0406. carvwrents
T ergyEtici. o8 DOE rerww. .

Margot ched are some comments on chapters 6 2.7 Most are ’J/\O s

editorial. but some additional material has been add

, 2r.}Both are in
rediine egditionsA4Call if vou have questions.

{Ses attached file: en010406.Chapter6-EnergyEfficiency-0325.wpd){See
attached file: en010406.comments on DOE renewables chpt-7) :
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

All,

Anderson, Margot
Thursday, February 15, 2001 9:43 AM
PETTIS, LARRY; Kripowicz, Rabert; Porter, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Zimmerman,
hwd‘aryBeleth; Magwood, William; Pumphrey, David; Hart, James; Scalingi, Paula; Whatley,
icha
Kelliher, Joseph; Stevenson, Beverley
NEP Meeting

On Wednesday, Feb. 21, at 3:30, we will meet to discuss the White House comments on our NEP drafts. The meeting will
be held in room 7B-040 (PO's conference room). Attached is revised guidance (biggest change is in schedule and
deadiines section). Some of us will need to meet an Monday but time and ptace has not yet been determined.

Note: this message sent only to primary points of contact. Route as needed.

Margot

T

NEP orgamuzstion.doc
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2/15/01 9:13 AM

National Energy Policy: Guidelines to Authors
2/14/01
Basics:

e All drafts in WORD, size 12 font, Times New Roman.
No headers, footers, italics, bolds or bullets, plain text only

o Al graphics in Power point
¢ Section length: 5 pages (some leeway on section 1)
* Spell check everything
e Fact check everything
¢ Always be thinking of great graphics to add to illustrate a point. Graphics do not
count against the page limits.
Schedules and Deadlines:
Tuesday 2/14 to Friday 2/16: Write
Friday 2/16/01: : Drafts of sections 1, 2, 4, 5, parts of 6 due to Margot
for compilation by 3:00 p.m. firm. To Joe by 6:00
and will circulate for weekend review (Draft 1)
Monday 2/19/01: Meeting to discuss drafts and revise. (TBA)
Tuesday 2/20/01: Send draft to WH 4:00 p.m. firm (Draft 2).
Wednesday 2/21/01: Meet with WH to review draft: DOE meeting to

discuss WH comments.
Wednesday eve to Friday 2/22/01:  Revise, prepare final (Draft 3).
Friday 2/22/01: Deliver final. Time?

Section-by-Section Comments and Assignments (note: if you are a compiler that ,
collect the sections and send forth) b{
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 11:18 AM
To: Terry, Tracy
Subject: FW: Comments on Section 3
NN
" $EC3CO-1.WPD OILECO-2.WPD
Tracy,
A few comments on the macro outlien from EIA. Please add your 2 cents and ship back.
Thanks, '
Margot

—~0Original Messa

From: PETTIS, LAIgE;—

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 12:13 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Cc: Earleg. Ronald; HUTZLER, MARY
Subject: Comments on Section 3

Margot,

Attached are some quick comments on Section 3 from Ron Earley. Also
attached is )

a short paper he prepared last week on the ol price impacts on the economy.
Don know who you have working on this in Policy, but they may contact Ron
directly if they want to discuss or need additional input.

DOEQ14-0094
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 9:29 AM
To: PETTIS, LARRY

Subject: RE: Comments on Section 3

Thank you.

——Qriginal Message—

From: PETTIS, LARRY

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 12:13 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Cc: Earley, Ronald; HUTZLER, MARY
Subject: Comments on Section 3

Margot,

Altached are some quick comments on Section 3 from Ron Earley. Also
attached is

a short paper he prepared last week on the oil price impacts on the economy.
Don't know who you have working on this in Policy, but they may contact Ron
directly if they want to discuss or need additional mput. ’

DOE014-0099
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 9:52 AM
To: PETTIS, LARRY

Subject: RE: Comments on Section 3

Larry,

Margot

—-Original Message——

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

DOEO014-0100
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Willlams, Ronald L

bhs)

From: KYDES, ANDY

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 6:41 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: -RE: thanks and a request

Yes, is Tuesday OK?

—Qriginal Message—

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 3:15 PM

To: Kydes, Andy

Subject: RE: thanks and a request

—CQOriginal Message——

From: KYDES, ANDY

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:48 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: thanks and a request

Margot:

Andy

—-0riginal Message——

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 2:13 PM

To: Kydes, Andy

Subject: thanks and a request

Andy,

Thanks for the edits. Are there more?

Margot

DOE014-0101
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Martin, Adrienne

b5

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 7:48 PM
To: Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Subject: stuff from EPA for you!
MB,
Fresh in from EPA
NN
nepeechap . wpd renewable chapter
comments.wpd...

Margot
Margot

DOEOD14-0102
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov%intemet [Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov])
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:27 PM
To: Anderson, Margot Ve
Subject: EPA comments on energy efficiency chapter b (j)
tmp htm ATTIVWIB
Margot —

A couple of general comments and a rediine/strikeout attachment. In
addition to myself, you can call Kathleen Hogan at 564-9312 for any
clarification or discussion on this.

Thanks.

Jeremy Symons

EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301

Fax: {202) 501-0394

-— Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US on 03/05/2001 12:36 PM ——

Kathleen Hogan
03/05/2001 12:32 PM

To:  Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
cc:
Subject: Re: Latest chapters

Comments not included in the attached redline/strikeout:

7326
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A couple of general comments and a redline/strikeout attachment. In addition to myself, you can call Kathleen
Hogan at 564-9312 for any clarification or discussion on this.

Margot --

Thanks.

Jeremy Symons

EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
{202) 564-9301

Fax: (202) 501-0394

~--- Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US on 03/05/2001 12:36 PM --...

Kathleen Hogan
To: Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/USREPA

03/05/200] 12:32 PM cc: .
. . Subject: Re: Latest chaptersLink

Comments not included in the attached redline/strikeout: -

file//C:\WINDOW S\TEMP\tmp. htm ' 7/26/07 327
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

N

energy supphes
ops.wpd

Anderson, Margot

Thursday, February 15, 2001 7:51 PM

Carter, Douglas

input from EPA that may/may not be useful for chapter 5

DOEO14-0105
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Mar-23-2002 11:50am From=ASPEN SYSTEMS CORP 2406311688 T-423 P.005/010 F-BIE

[

Martin, Adrienne
‘rom: Anderson, Margot '
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 5:40 PM
To: ‘Symons._Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov'
Ce: Kefliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin
Subject: energy efficiency one-pager

energy sicency

ane-Dager.wp, .

Reviewed/edilted by EE, PO. Joe and/or Kevin, Problems?
Jeremy, can you let me know if you get this? | am having problems with your e-mail.

Margot

DOE014-0116



Martin, Adrienne .

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 1:38 PM
To: PETTIS, LARRY

Subject: FW: NE input to chapter one

Larry,

This just in from NE - their section 1 contribuion. Not sure if you wanted to see it. If you don't have time to compite it, don't
worry, I take care of it.

Margot
—0Original Message——
From: Cook, Trevor
Sent Friday, February 16, 2001 1:30 PM
Yo: Anderson, Margot
Ce: Magwood, Wiliam
Subject: NE input to chapter one
Hello Margot,

here is the NE input to chapter one... we had a last second glitch with power point and cant get the graphics files to merge
in the document... if you can use the graphics files we had in mind separately... we wili gladly provide them, but likely you
would have the same glitch. - - _

anyway.... hope this made it to you in time.

Trevor.

NE - TWO PAGE
PAPER IN CHAPTER ..

7342
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2004 7:01 PM
To: Bradley, Richard; Friedrichs, Mark
Subject: FW: SECTION 7

£

02-15-200]1 .- NEPG
Ouliine St.. Not sure you got the attachement but here it is.

——-QOriginal Message—

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 5:46 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: FW: SECTION 7

Input from State Department

—0Original Messa

From: alloglz. Stephen J [mailto:GalloglySJ@state.gov)

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 1:15 PM

To: Pumphrey, David; Hart, James; Kelliher, Joseph; ‘Neil"; ‘Geetha’

Cc: Robl, Terri L; McManus, Matthew T; Phillips, Susan K; Dunn, Patrick

M; Specht, Stanley H
Subject: SECTION 7

b))

DOE014-0122
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 6:59 PM
To: Bradiey, Richard; Friedrichs, Mark
Subject: FW: SECTION 7

02.15-2001 - NEPG
Outine St... Fellas, .

| have not even looked at this but if you coud! take a peak an give me any comments: its the intemational draft for the
National Energy Policy. By Tuesday. Thanks.

Margot

-—-QOriginal Message—

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 5:46 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: FW: SECTION 7

input from State Department

—0Original Message——

From: Galiogly, Stephen J [mailto:GalloglySJ@state.gov]

Sent Friday, February 16, 2001 1:15 PM

To: Pumphrey, David; Hart, James; Kelliher, Joseph; ‘Neil'; ‘Geetha’

Cc: Robl, Terri L; McManus, Matthew T; Phillips, Susan K; Dunn, Patrick
M, Specht, Stanley H

Subject: SECTION 7

7346
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Martin, Adrienne b &

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent Friday, February 16, 2001 4:54 PM
To: Terry, Tracy

Subject: RE: Chapter 2 comments

Hey thanks, | just might call. Have a good weekend.

——CQriginal Message——-

From: Terry, Tracy
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 4:42 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: Chapter 2 comments

Margot - if you need help on Monday just let me know (I'm already pianning to work this weekend. so it wouid only be
littte more effort on the margin). This is a sincera nffer and nnt just blatant brown nosing.

If you need to reach me, my home number is Also, 11l be out Tues, Wed and Thurs for contracts b é
training. i '

"Have a good weekend.
~ Tracy

—--Originat Message—
From: Anderson, Mamgot
Sent:  Friday, February 16, 2001 4:32 PM
To: Terry, Tracy
Subject: RE: Chapter 2 comments

We are going to meet on Monday(!) to go over the combined drafts. Will spend Monday and Tuesday editing. So
don't bust your chops today. Thanks for the comments.

——Origina! Message-—

From: Tesry, Tracy

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 4:26 PM
Yo: Anderson, Margot

Ce: Comtj, John

Subject: Chapter 2 comments

—

Margo! - Here are my comments on Chapter 2 ink this document is on the right track, but still needs some
work jin some cases, I've only had time to writ tes [in brackets] rather than make actually re-write things.
1l €¥art working on the re-writes now, but wanted to get these comments to you. What's our deadline on this?

Ny
\\

Also, apparently the version | have is just slightly different from yours (just a few lines I'm told).
Tracy
<< File: Chapter 2_cTT.doc >>
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Williams, Ronald L
From: Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov%internet {Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:36 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: chapter 6
tmp.hm sec6.1b.doc

Margot,

As { talked to you, ! received this revised set of comments on the energy
efficiency chapter. it should include them all in one document, so please
use this instead. Thanks.

Jeremy Symons

EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301

Fax: (202) 501-0334

— Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US on 03/05/2001 05:34 PM —

Kathleen Hogan
03/05/2001 05:27 PM

To: Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
cc:
Subject: chapter 6

sorry

here is another version -~ this one includes CHP related comments as well
as the earlier comments

DOE014-0136
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Page 1 of |

Margot,

As | talked to you, | received this revised set of comments on the energy efficiency chapter. it shoutd inciude
them all in one document, so please use this instead. Thanks.

Jeremy Symons

EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301

Fax: (202)501.0394

Kathieen Hogan
Yo: Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

cc.

03/0572001 05:27 PM Subject: chapter 6

sorry

here is another version -- this one includes CHP related cornments as well as the earlier comments

file:/ICAWINDOWS\TEMPuwmp htm ’ 7/26/0[7360
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" Martin, Adrienne b (O
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 5:04 PM
To: Zimmemman, MaryBeth
Cc: Haspel, Abe; Garland, Buddy; Suflivan, John; Jeffery, Nancy
Subject: RE: Chapter 4 (again)
Thanks.
" ——Original Message—

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 4:51 PM

Yo: Anderson, Margot

Cc Haspel, Abe; Garland, Buddy; Sutiivan, John; Jeffery, Nancy

Subject Chapter 4 (again)

Attached is chapter 4 with the bolds taken out and the Integration stuff completed. While about 6 & 1/2
pages now, we should be able to condense to 5 pages.

At this point, you shouid chapter 2 without the pictures; a single document with submissions to chapter 5 & 1
from Sam Baldwin, and this chapter 4 from me.

We separately submitted to SO & IA comments related to reliability of transmission and mternahonal
renewables, respectively. -

Please call if you need anvthing else (| will be here until about 6:30). My home number if you need anything

over the weekend is__ My home e-mail i “Tmuch faster to pick up items
that way, but 1 mg limit 6n files) S&8 you on Monday. << File: Chapter 4 -- efficiency mbzstb.doc >>

7369

DOE014-0146



Williams, Ronald L

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

MaryBeth Zimmerman

Monday, March 05, 2001 5:49 PM
Anderson, Margot

Re: template

DOE014-0147
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Vemet, Jean P

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2001 11:14 AM

To: ‘schmidt.lorie@epa.gov'’; 'symons.jeremy@epa.gov'

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot; Conti, John; Johnson, Nancy; Silva,
Robert; McCabe, Michael; Haspel, Abe; Braitsch, Jay

Subject: Revisions to NEP Paper on Streamlining Permitting

Lorie/Jeremy,

Attached is an edited version of the paper distributed at Thursday’'s meeting. We understand from you that this topic is on
the agenda for the 4/11 principals’ meeting. At this time, | have not received comments from our EE office.

if you have any questions or wish to discuss, please call. And | would appreciate any revised version EFPA prepares after
considering these and other agencies' comments.

Regards,
Jean
Joan E. Vernet

Office of Policy, PO-21
U.S. Department of Energy

202.586.4755

EPA Regulstory

fax 202.586.5391 Streamhkning re...

7414
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Williams, Ronaid L

1

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

%)

Annotated outline.doc

MaryBeth Zimmerman

Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:34 AM
Anderson, Margot

NEP goals structure

b ()

DOE014-0195
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Martin, Adrienne

LS

XU P

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Auv

As we discussed:

Anderson, Margot
Monday, February 18, 2001 11:46 AM

Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Cook, Trevor; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;

Sullivan, John; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’; Kripowicz, Roberi
Kelliher, Joseph
NEO files ‘

sec] 1 ;0.00C regional effects with

adits.do. ..

DOED14-0196
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 12:44 PM )

To: Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Cook, Trevor; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;
Sullivan, John; jkstier@bpa.gov'; Kripowicz, Robert

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: - Revised regional

All,

1 took another stab at the regional piece. Comments and additions, please.

5

regionsl effects
MA doc

7440
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 1:15 PM

To: Cook, Trevar; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;
Sullivan, John; jkstier@bpa.gov'; Kripowicz, Robert

Ce: Keliiher, Joseph

Subject: Top ten energy problems

For fun, | put together a top ten list of energy problems.

top ten.doc

7444
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Williams, Ronaid L

From: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC {ikstier@bpa.gov)
Sent: . Tuesday, March 06, 2001 10:02 AM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: template

‘Please send an updated list of policy goals when you send the final tempiatesT Thanks.

——0Original Message—

From: Anderson, Margot [mailto:Margot. Anderson@hg.doe.gov]

Sent Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM

To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea;
Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter,
Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov'
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: template

All,

Wiargot

> —-QOriginal Message—

> From: Anderson, Margot

> Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 4:56 PM

>To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmeman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea;
> Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter,
> Douglas; Braitsch, Jay, Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’
> Cc: Kelliher, Joseph

> Subject: template

>

> << File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

>

> All,

>

> Comments, please.

>

> Margot

(b))

DOE014-0223
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Williams, Ronald L

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kelliher, Joseph

Saturday, March 10, 2001 1:13 PM
Anderson, Margot

S.72

DOEO014-0224
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Seant: Monday, February 19, 2001 2:55 PM
To: Scalingi, Paula

Subject: RE: Contribution for Joe's paper

Where do you want these in Joe's draft?

—--Original Message—
From: Scalingi, Paula
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 12:39 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc Keltiher, Joseph
Subject: Contribution for Joe's paper
Margot,

DOE014-0225
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Andersaon, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:22 PM
To: Cook, Trevor; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;

Sullivan, John; Jkstier@bpa.gov’; Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, William;
‘ikstier@bpa.gov’; Whatley, Michaet

- Ce: elliher, Joseph
Subject: new version section 1
All,

Joe's revised draft. Thanks for all the comments

1 didn't take all your suggestions. | tried to make every accommodation but had to make a judgment call about what
worked and what didn't.

Still to do:
1) Fact checking. Still blanks to fill in. in some cases, we need a source. EIA cannot corroborate without it.
2) Please read red edits - these are outstanding issues that still need attention and/or discussion.

3) Pian on meeting in PO conference room (78-040) on Tuesday 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get new instructions
that will come out of a moming WH meeting.

o

sec) 2% DOC

7449
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:29 PM

To: Friedrichs, Mark; Terry, Tracy; Conti, John; Breed, William
Subject: more NEP stuff

Al

' . . o _ heed your overall
-comments by noon or so. Please look for gross errors of commission or omission. Not sure what the'time frame is on the
other sections that several of you so difiigently workad on. I'm going to the WH with Joe in the a.m. at 10:00 so | shoudi
know when | get back. Sorry about the pace here. its 8 moving target at best.

Mark - please go to the S1 meeting at 10:00. We'll can touch base first about stuff going on in PO.

5

secl 2 . DOC
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Martin, Adrienne

From: ‘ Anderson, Margot

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 7:58 AM
To: Terry, Tracy

Cc: Conti, John

Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

Tracy.

Thanks - this is helpful. Hope the training goes well.
Margot

o (DS

From: Tesry, Tracy

Sent: Monday, February 195, 2003 6:43 PM
Ta: Anderson, Mamot

Cc Cont, John

Subject: RE: more N_EP st

Tracy

<< File: sect 2 jkTT1.DOC >>
~—-Original Message—
From:  Anderson, Margot
Sent:  Monday, February 19, 2001 5:29 PM

To: Friedrichs, Mark; Terry, Tracy; Conti, John; Breed, Wikiiam
Subject: more NEP stuff
All,

Please take a look at this vastly rewritten section 1 of the NEP (situation "analysis™). Lots of eleciricity. Need your
overall comments by noon or so. Please look for gross errors of commission or omission. Not sure what the time
frame is on the other sections that several of you so dilligently worked on. I'm going to the WH with Joe in the a.m.
at 10:00 so | shoudi know when | get back. Sofry about the pace here. Its a moving target at best.

Mark - please go to the S1 meeting at 10:00. Wel can touch base first about stuff going on in PQO.

<< File: sec1 2 jk.DOC >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 9:27 AM
To: Carter, Douglas

Subject: RE: new version section 1

Doug,

Attached is what we worked on yesterday - sent Bob a copy around 5:00 yesterday. Comments due by 11:30 for the
meeting. No new version of chapter 5 has yet emerged. Stay tuned and see you at 11:30.

sacl 2 @ .DOC
Margot
——Qriginal Message—
From: Carter, Douglas
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 9:24 AM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: FW: new version section 1
Margot -

Bob Kripowicz asked me to attend the 11:30 mtg this a.m. Please email me any updates to the Section 1 - 2 matenal
which becomes available.

Also, Bob said he gave you new material for Section S of the longer NEP piece, and ¢id not retain a copy. Please
forward to me the latest version of Section 5, and add me to the distribution list for subsequent revisions.

Thanks

Doug Carter

—~Original Message——

From: Kripowicz, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 8:50 AM
To: Carter, Douglas
Subject: FW: new version section 1

Please attend.

—Original Message——

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, Febnary 19, 2001 5:22 PM

To: Cook, Trevor; Scafingl, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Sullivan, John; ‘ksber@bpa.gov’;

Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, Willam; ‘jkster@bpa.gov'; Whatiey, Michael

Cc: Kelither, Joseph

Subject: New version section 1

All,

Joe's revised draft. Thanks for all the comments

| didn't take all your suggestions. | tried to make every accommodation but had to make a judgment call about what
worked and what didn"t.

Still to do:
1) Fact checking. Still blanks to fill in. In some cases, we need a source. EIA cannot corroborate without it.
2) Please read red edits - these are outstanding issues thatstill need attention and/or discussion.

3) Plan on meeting in PO conference room (7B-040) on Tuesday 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get new
instructions that will come out of 8 moming WH meeting. - -

1

7484
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Williams, Ronald L

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Keliiher, Joseph

Saturday, March 10, 2001 5:50 PM

Fygi, Eric; Haspel, Abe; Anderson,
Appliance Standards

Margot

DOE014-0279

7502



. i
Martin, Adrienne <
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 5:29 PM
To: Beschen, Darrell; ‘Margat Andersen@DOE%HQ-NOTES'
Subject: RE: The Regional piece....reminder

Can'r read. Piease take most recent copy and hand write edits and deliver. by 5.45. Thanks.

—Original Message—
From: Damell Beschen
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 4:26 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; Margot Andersen@DOEY%HQ-NOTES

this is the additional buildings input....only the magenta stuff counts.....d.
---------------------- Forwarded by Darrell Beschen/EE/DOE on 02/20/2001 04:24 PM -+c-ceeresranrannenconeces

Jerry Dion
0272072001 04:06 PM

To: Darrell Beschen/EE/DOE@DQOE
cc:

Subject: Re: The Regional piece....reminder

Darrell,

here's what | was able to make of the numbers . . . my adds are highlighted in magenta. You might have
to punch up the *so what" portion of the statements.

Jerry

DARRELL BESCHEN

02:20/2001 09:49 AM

To: #EE-DAS, #EE-ADAS, Kenneth Friedman/EE/DOE@DOE, Jerry Dion/EE/DOE@DOE, Linda
Silverman/EE/DOE@DOE, Eltyn Krevitz/EE/DOE@DOE, £d Wall/EE/DOE@DOE, David
Rodgers/EE/DOE@DOE, Douglas Kaempt/EE/DOE@QDOE

cc: Gail McKinley/EE/DOE@DOE, Phillip Tseng/EE/DOE@DOE, Peggy Podolak/EE/DOE@DOE, William
Noel/EE/DOE@DOE, Philip Overholt/EE/DOE@DOE, Lawrence Mansueti/EE/DOE@DOE, Sam
Baldwin/EE/DOE@DOE, Darreil Beschen/EE/DOE@DOE, Michael York/EE/DOE@DOE, Joe! é €>
Rubin/EE/DOE@DOE., Nancy Jeftery/EE/DOE@DOE, Philip Patterson/EE/DOE@DOE b

Subject: The Regional piece....reminder

7503
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<<File: ATTACHMENT.TXT >> << File: The Short Term Energy Situation BTS region.doc >>

7505

DOE014-0282



v

Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 9:54 AM

To: PETTIS, LARRY -
Subject: RE: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices é ( 5)

Okay, thanks. We did soemthing last year and Barry is updating. ['l send around.

Mmargot

—-Qriginal Mess

From: PETTIS, LARRY

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 12:33 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

Margot - we haven't done anything formal on this but have commented in
testimony, etc. John Cook/Joanne Shore are poing to write up a couple of
paragraphs on what we know and will send it to you before noon.

——QOrigina! Message—

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400P0O

Sent: Wadnesday, February 21, 2001 B:06 AM

To: Joseph Kelliher_at_| HQ-EXCH at X400PO

Cc: Pettis, Larry; Robert Kripowicz_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Subject: RE: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

Joe - Okay, we're working on it

Larry and Bob - do you have anything on this to add in?
Margot

—Qriginal Message-—

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 7:55 AM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

Jeez, end of the day would be great.

—Original Message—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, F r%ruary 21, 2001 7:53 AM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kripowicz, Robert; PETTIS, LARRY
Sutject: RE: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

Okay - | think we did something on this last year. Deadline?

~——CQriginal Message-—

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 7:23 AM

To: Kripowicz, Robert; PETTIS, LARRY

Cc: Anderson, Margot

Subject: FW: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

b(=)
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—-QOriginal Message—

From: Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.govokintemet
fmailto:Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 7:12 AM

To: Kelliher, Joseph -
Cc: McSlarrow, Kyle; Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet; b (5
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govikintemet

Subject: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

Joe,

BoD
Unocal: Gas patent won't boost prices
Tuesday, 20 February 2001 21:27 (ET)

Unocal: Gas patent won't boost prices
By HIL ANDERSON, UP1 Chief Energy Comespondent

LOS ANGELES, Feb. 20 (UP1) ~ Unocal Corp. downplayed fears that Tuesday's
U.S. Supremne Court decision not to hear the case against the patents on its
reformulated gasoline formulas would lead to another summer of soaring
prices at the pump.

The high court decided Tuesday it would not hear an appeal from five of
Unocal’s fellow oil companies and let stand a lower court ruling that
upheid
Unocal's patents and the company's right to seek royalty payments of 5.75
cents per gallon from compantes that use its formula.

The uncertainty over the Unocal case last summer was looked at by some
analysts as playing a role in the hefty nationwide spike in pump prices

that

sullied an otherwise banner year for summer vacation travel.

Unocal executives were elated at Tuesday’s news from Washington. Officials
s3id the back royaltias could produce annual royalty revenues of $75-$150
million, however they insisted that consumers would not bear the brunl.

"We believe that our patented formulaﬁons'prwide refiners and blenders
with a cost-effective way of meeting Califomnia and federa! standards for
cleaner-bumning gasoline,” said Charles R. Willisamson, Unocal's chief

executive officer. "We estimate that licenses for our patents would add
less

than 1 cent per galion to the cost of reformulated gasoline nationwide.”

The patent challenge case primarily involved formulas for.gasoline used
only in California, however refiners nationwide were reluctant to produce
fuel that might place them in a position to eventually be sued by Unocal.
That reluctance was accompanied by wamings that an overall shortage of RFG
could rasult if refiners could not find 8 way to blend RFG without stepping
on Unocal's toes.

Pump prices nationwide jumped last summer with the increase largely the
result of higher crude prices, atthough shortages of RFG drove retai
prices
in the Chicago and Milwaukese areas to $2 per gallon.

Unocal, however, said that RFG can be made with formulas that differ from
theirs, and that the lgasolir'oe covered by the five patents in gquaestion
-applied to "summer” RFG gasoline that has a lower so-called Reid Vapor
Pressure - which indicates a siower rate of evaporatlion — and accounts
For
less than haff of all RFG varieties. -

Nevertheless, Wiliamson said that the time had come for the nation's
refiners to meet with Unocal to work out an accommodation.

2
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“Lost in this long dispute is the simple fact that utilizing the
formulations in our cleaner-buming gasoline patents can save refiners and
consumers millions of doflars while improving air quality,” he said. "We

think it's time for all of the parties to sit down and negotiate fair and
reasonabie licensing agreements.”

Eopyright 2001 by United Press Intemnational.
All nghts reserved.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 9:59 AM

To: Cook, Trevor; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;
Sullivan, John; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov', Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, William;
jkstier@bpa.gov’; Whatley, Michael; Braitsch, Jay; Conti, John; Carter, Douglas

Cc: Ketliher, Joseph

Subject: NEP meeting today

All,

Several of you may still have a Wednesday 2/21 NEP meeting on your calendar (3:30). This is leftover from last week's
tentative NEP schedule, which has changed slightly as many of you heard at yesterday’s meeting. As of 10:00 today, no

NEP meeting is scheduled for tater today. However, you are not off the hook as new assignments may come at any time
for text and/or review. I'll keep you posted.

Thank you very much for your inputs {(and patience) over the last several days.

Margot

--—-Original Message——

From: Anderson, Margot .
Sent Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:07 AM
To: Anderson, Margot; Cook, Trevor; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Sullivan, John;

Ce

‘kstier@bpa.gov’; Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, Willam; fkstier@bpa.gov'; Whatley, Michael; Braitsch, Jay;
Conti, John; Carter, Dougias

Keltiher, Joseph

Subject: RE: new version section 1

Reminder that we are meeting at 11:30 in PO conference room. We will be editing yesterday's 5:00 version. Be
prepared to address major concems and edits.

~—0Original Message—
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:22 PM
To: Cook, Trevor; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Sufivan, John; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’;
Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, William; *jistier@bpa.gov’; Whatley, Michael
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: new version section 1
All,

Joe's revised draft. Thanks for ali the comments -~

1 didn't take all your suggestions. | tried to make every accommodation but had to make a judgment call about
what worked and what didn't.

Still to do:

1) Fact checking. Still blanks to fill in. In some cases, we need a source. EIA cannot corroborate without it.
2) Please read }ed edits - these are outstanding issues that still need attention and/or discussion.

3) Plan on mesting in PO conference room (7B-040) on Tuesday 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get new
instructions that will come out of a moming WH mesting.

<< File: sec1 2 jk.DOC >>
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Martin, Adrienne b/;B

From: Anderson, Margot ~

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 1:37 PM
To: PETTIS, LARRY

Subject: FW: NEP pieces

Larmy,

Not sure who to give this to. As you can see, Joe wants an exhaustive fact check (not a review, so | am hesitan! to send it
out ‘cause everyone will just have comments). Can you help? | will take a careful look as well.

Margot
—--Original Message—
From: Kelkher, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 1:24 PM
Yo: Anderson, Margot
Subject: NEP pieces

o ® W @

1ec22.00C £6¢3.2.do¢ secS. 1 .doc sec?.doc sec8.doc secreg 8¢
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 9:48 AM
To: : PETTIS, LARRY

Subject: RE: NEP pieces

( will be forever grateful. Thank you.

-—0Original Mess

From: PETTIS, RY

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 12:35 PM
To: Anderson, Marpot

‘Subject: RE: NEP pieces

——Original Message—

From: Margot Anderson_at_ HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Thursday, February ?I 2001 8:40 AM

To: Pettis, Larry

Subject: RE: NEP pieces

Margot

—-Original Messa

From: PETTIS, LARRY

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 8:12 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Cc: KYDES, ANDY; SKINNER, BILL

Subject: RE: NEP pieces

We'll definitely get this 1o you by C.0.B tomorrow.

- —=0riginal Mess:

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 4:03 PM
To: Pettis, Larry

Subject: RE: NEP pieces

Larry,

Thanks much. The final drop dead would be Friday {(when the stuff goes o the
Pres.) tomorrow COB woudi be nice. Any possibii

Margot -

-—-Qriginal Message—

From: PETTIS, LARRY

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 6:39 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: NEP pieces

Margo,
I'm getting two people to do a fact check on this so we have two set of eyes

on

5(5)

4 (<)
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this. Will let you know of any changes needed and highlight any data which

we
can't confirm.
Deadime???

—Original Message—

From: Margot Anderson_at HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 1:37 PM
To: Pettis, Larry

Subject: FW: NEP pieces

Lany,

Not sure who to pive this to. As you can see, Joe wants an exhaustive fact
check (not a review, so | am hesitant to send it out ‘cause everyone wil
just have comments). Can you help? | will take a careful look as well.
Margot

—Qriginal Message—

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 124 PM

To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: NEP pieces

b(5)
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Martin, Adrienne ' bs
From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 4:04 PM

To: PETTIS, LARRY

Subject: RE: NEP pieces

Larry,

Thanks much. The final drop dead would be Friday (when the stuff goes to the Pres.) tomarrow COB woudl be nice. Any
possibility?

Margot

~——-Qriginal Message—

From: PETTIS, LARRY

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 6:38 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: NEP pieces

Margo,
lm getting two people to do a fact check on this s0 we have two sat of eyes

thns Will let you know of any changes needed and highlight any data wmeh
we -
can't confirm.

Deadline?7??

-—-Original Message—~

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400P0O
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 1:37 PM
To: Pettis, Larry

Subject: FW: NEP pieces

Larry,

Not sure who to give this to. As you can see, Joe wants an exhaustive fact
check (not a review, so | am hesitant to send it out ‘cause everyone will
just have comments). Can you help? 1 will take a careful look as well.

Margot

-—-Original Message—

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 1:24 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: NEP pieces

7549
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 8:41 AM
To: PETTIS, LARRY

Subject: RE: NEP pieces

Oh, Larry, don't kit me. We need sources for any info you are fact checking. Just got the ward.
Margot

-—-0riginal Message—

From: PETTIS, LARRY

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 8:12 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Cc: KYDES, ANDY; SKINNER, BILL

Subject: RE: NEP pieces

We'll definitely get this to you by C.O.B tomorrow.

——Qriginal Message—

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 4:03 PM

To: Pettis, Larry

Subject: RE: NEP pieces -

Larry,

Thanks much. The final drop dead would be Friday (when the stuff goes to the
Pres.) tomorrow COB woudl be nice. Any possibility

Margot

——-Original Message—

From: PETTIS, LARRY

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 6:39 PM
To: Anderson, Margot .

Subject: RE: NEP pieces

Margo,
I'm getting two people to do a fact check on this so we have two set of eyes

thts Will let you know of any changes needed and highlight any data which
we

can't confirm.

Deadline???

—Original Message—

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 1:37 PM
To: Pettis, Larry

Subject: FW: NEP pieces

Lamy,

Not sure who {o give this to. As you can see, Joe wants an exhaustive fact
check (not a review, so | am hesitant to send it out 'cause everyone will
just have comments). Can you help? | will take a carsful look as well.
Margot’

——Original Message—

DOE014-0327
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From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 1;24 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: NEP pieces

’ | 7551
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 12:26 PM
To: ‘Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govibintemet’
Ce: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: e-mail address
list for NEP.doc
Charlie,
This should get you started.
Margot
—-Original Message—

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govkintemet
[maito.Charles_ M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 12:17 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: e-mail address

here it is

DOE014-0329
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Martin, Adrienne | b 54

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 2:58 PM
To: Carter, Douglas

Subject: FW: NEP pieces

)

scB.doc
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Cook, Trevor ) \
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 10:02 AM (5‘
TJo: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: template
Trev
——Original Message——

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM

To: Conli, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whaﬁey,

Michael; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’
Cc: Ketliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: tempiate

| discussed with Kelliher and received comments from PO and EE. Anyone else going to weigh in before | finalize and
set some deadlines?

7563
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Margot

—Original Message—
From:  Anderson, Margot
Sent:  Monday, March 0S5, 2001 4:56 PM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Patrica; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley,

Michael; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’

cc Kefliher, Jaseph
Subject: tempiate

<< File: template for policy ideas.doc >>
All,
Comments, please.

Margot
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‘Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2001 12:23 PM
To: Cook, Trevor

Subject: RE: Any news on NEP for today?

—~——0riginal Message-——
From: "~ Cook, Trevor
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2001 11:28 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Any news on NEP for today?
Hiya Margo,
Just wondering if you've heard anything.

FY!. all next week | have

Trev.

DOE014-0342
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Martin, Adrienne b ;

-

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2001 4:10 PM
To: Terry, Tracy

Cc: Conti, John

Subject: RE: CERA Electricity data

Thanks. | did speak with Joe about this and will continue to update him so we can make sure the document is correct.
Really appreciated all your efforts on this. ——Original Message——

From: Tenry, Tracy

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2001 4:02 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Cc: Conti, John

Subject: CERA Bedridty data

Margot - Here's a quick update on the CERA data:

7566
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Martin, Adrienne bb

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2001 1:11 PM

To: Keliiher, Joseph

Subject: RE: ch 2 rewrite *

)

WA chapters 1 & 2 with

agency ...
—Original Message—
From: Keliher, Joseph
Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2001 1:05 PM
Toi Anderson, Margot

Subject ch 2 rewrtte

Here is my version of ch 2. If you send me yours, | will work try to figure out how to meld them as you read the
attached. .

<< File: sec1.4.doc >>
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Williams, Ronald L (b/ '\,5

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2001 11:48 AM

To: Haspe!, Abe; Conti, John; Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Cc: Anderson, Margot

Subject: Califonia questions

Importance: High

Please call if you have questions.

7583
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Martin, Adrienne

b5

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Capacity data for CA.

Anderson, Margot

Sunday, February 25, 2001 1:26 PM
Kelliher, Joseph
Where we are on the CA numbers:

DOEO014-0361
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 1:36 PM
To: Terry, Tracy; Conti, John

Subject: RE: NEP graphs - more on elec

Help me. | am confused. Can you or John stop by and explain these to me.

—Oniginal Message—
From: Terry, Trxy -
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 12:18 PM C 9
To: Conti, John; Anderson, Margot
Subject: NEP graphs - more on elec
Margqot.

Tracy

<< File: elec graphs_ppt >>

——Original Message—
From: Conti, John

Sent:  Monday, February 26, 2001 8:18 AM . -
Yo: Anderson, Margot A é (5)

Cc Teny, Tracy
Subject: RE: NEP graphs - elec

~—Original Message—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, Febnuary 26, 2001 8:04 AM
Teo: Conti, John; Terry, Tracy

Subject: RE: NEP graphs - elec

L{sD

——priginal Message—

From: Conti, John
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 8:02 AM
To: Terry, Tracy; Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: NEP graphs - elec
—Original Message—— -

From: TYerry, Tracy

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2001 5:26 PM

Jo: Anderson, Margot

1
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Ce Conti, John
Subject: NEP graphs - elec
Tracy

<< File: etec graphs.ppt >>
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Mahin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

All,

Anderson, Margot

Monday, February 26, 2001 1:47 PM

Cook, Trevor; Swlmgx Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zummerman MaryBeth;
Sumvan John; jkstier@bpa.gov’; Knpowtcz Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, William;
ksher@b a?‘ov' Whatiey, Michael; Braitsch, Jay; Conti, John; Carter, Dougias; KYDES,
ANDY , David; Hart. James

Breed, \Mlham. Mariay, Robert

FW: new draft

Attached is the latest draft of the energy situation section of the NEP plus the regional section. Comments from the CEA,
OMB, EPA, Interior, USDA, etc. were incorporated. Your comments are welcome. Not quite sure what the schedule is but
sooner is always better. As in Tuesday. | passed along your comments on chapters 4,5,9, and 10 (except EE's comments
on chapter 9, which | just received this a.m.) They will go to DOT.

Margot
-—0Original Message——
From: Keliher, Joseph .
Sent: Monday, Febnuary 26, 2001 1:26 PM
TJo: Anderson, Margot
Subject: new draft

Sorry, | just realized | never sent it to you

5

sec).4.a0c

secregl.doc

7587

DOE014-0364



Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 1:53 PM
Jo: ‘Chartes_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govebintemet’
Subject: RE: Cancellatin of the Principals’ Meeting
&)
" an grachics. PPT

Set of Powerpoint graphics.

—0Original Message—

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%hintermnet
mailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

t: Monday, February 26, 2001 1:03 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot,
Juleanna R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov&:nemet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.govkintemet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%internet; :
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@!0S.DOl.govkintemet,
Tom_Fulton@iosiscns1.ios.doi.govinternet;

Keith.Collins@USDA gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA . gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.govikinternat; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemnet;

Patricia.Stahischmidi@FEMA _gov%intemet; Brenner. ROD@EPA_govX%intemnet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA_gov%internet; Beale.John@EPA.govintemet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.govihintemet; Mark_A_Weatheny%?omb.eop.gov%inlemet;
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.goviintemet;
William__ Bettenberg@!0S.00!.gov%intemet; .
Tom_Fulton@!0S.DOI.gov%internet; mieblanc@oceq.eop.gov%kintemet;
jnowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet

Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Charies_D. McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.govhintemet;
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet; John_Fenzel@os.e0p.govikintemet
Subject: Cancellatin of the Principals’ Meeting

FYi: The principals' meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 28, 2001,
has also been cancelled due to the budget roll-out. The next meeting is
Tuesday, March 6 at 10.00.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 26,2001 2:03 PM
To: ‘Charles_M. Smtth@ovp eop.govhinternet’
Subject: RE: Cancellatin of the Principals' Meeting
&
McNally2.ppt

Another nifty graph to add to your pile.

—-QOriginal Message—

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet

mailto:Chares. M_Smith@ovp.eop.gov)

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 1:03 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.govihintemnet; Kmurphy@osec.doc. gov%nmemel
Dina.Ellis@do.treas. goviiniemst;

Sue’ Ellen_Wooldridge@!0S.001.gov%internet;

Tom_Fulton iscns 1.i0s.doi.gov%internet;

Keith.Collins @USDA.gov%intemnet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA govSinternet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet;

Patricia. Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemat; Brenner. Rob@EPA.gov%mtemet
Symons. Jeremy@EPAgov%mtemet Beale.John@EPA gov%intemet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%hinternet, Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.goviintemet;
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.govkintemet;

Wiliam__Bettenberg@IOS. DOI gov%lntemet;
Tom_Fulton@!0S.D0I.gov%intemet; mieblanc@ceq.eop.goviinternat;
jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet

Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.govkintemet;
Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.goviintemet;
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.govikintermnet; John_Fenzel@oa.eop.govikintemet
Subject: Canceliatin of the Principals’ Meeting

FYI: The pnncipals’ meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 28, 2001,
has also been cancelled due to the budget rofl-out. The next meeting is
Tuesday, March 6 at 10:00.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 2:34 PM
To: ‘Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govshintemnet’
Cc: ‘John_Fenzel@oa.eop.gov%internet’
Subject: RE: Cancellatin of the Principals’ Meeting
£
‘MCNJIUZ-DO! ) ics PPT list for NEP.doc

Charlie,
Sorry you are having trouble with the files. Let's try again.

1) All graphics is major graphics file (15 or so)
2) McNally2 is another graphic (1)
3) List for NEP are the names are the list of folks you might want to talk to.

Call when you recsive to confirm.

—O0riginal Message—

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
{mailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov)

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 1:03 PM

Po: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.govintemnet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;

Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@10S .DOL.gov%intemet;
Tom_Fulton@iosisens1.10s.doi.goviintemnet,

. Keith.Collins@USDA_govS%intemnet, Joseph.Glauber@USDA govi%intemet;
Galloglys&@State. ovSeinternet; McManusmt@State.gov¥%intermnet;
Michelie.Poche@0OST.DOT.Gov%internet;

Patricia. Stahischmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet; Brenner.RoOb@EPA goviintemet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA.govibintemet; Beale.John@EPA govi%iniemet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%kintemet, Mark_A._Weathery@omb.eop.govisintemet;
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.govikintemet;
William__Bettenberg@I0S.DOl.gov¥%intemet;
Tom_Fulion@!05.DOL.gov%intemnet; mieblanc@ceq.eop.govihintemet;
jhowardi@ceq.eop.govikinternet

Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govikinternet;

Karen_Y. nutson@ovp.eop.govisintemet;
Charies_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov¥bintemnet;

Robert_C ._McNally@opd.eop.govikintemet; John_Fenzel@oa.eop.govhintemet
Subject: Cancellatin of the Principals’ Meeting

FYl: The principals’ meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 28, 2001,
has also been cancelled due to the budget roli-oul. The next mesting is
Tuesday, March 6 at 10:00.
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Chailie,

Anderson, Margot

Monday, February 26, 2001 3:26 PM
‘Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov'
trying again.

Oﬁe more time. Call me either way 586-2589.

=

McNatiy2.ppt aA graphics.PPT list for NEP.doc
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

)

Anderson, Margot

Tuesday, February 27, 2001 11:52 AM
Kelliher, Joseph

comments from DOE on NEP chapters

il il

DOE comments OOt comments - DOE commments DOE comments
chapter 9.doc chapter 10.doc chapter 5.doc chapter 4 doc

DOE014-0403
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

o)

DOE commaents
chapter 9.doc

Anderson, Margot

Télesday. ':ebsruary é?. 2001 1:12PM
‘Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov'
please RSVP

2 8 8

DOE comments
chapter 10.doc chapter 5.doc chapter 4. doc

DOEO014-0404
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Martin, Adrienne

From:

il

vegional map_ppt

Charlie -

Anderson, Margot

Wednesday, February 28, 2001 10:55 AM
‘Charles Smith (E-mail)’

Kslliher, Joseph

the regional map

DOE014-0417
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Andersan, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 1:56 PM
Ta: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: Section 3 - Economic impact

Joe,

—-0Original Message—

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 1:53 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: Section 3 - Economic Impact

Time is short, they want a rewrite by 4 if possible. | will take a stab atit. How are we commg on graphics? We should
bring graphics to the 4:00 meeting. Any problem with that?

inal Message—
From erson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday. Fabruary 28,2001 11:40 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: Section 3 - Economic impact

Joe,

Margot

—-Qriginal Message—
From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 11:12 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: Section 3 - Economic impact

Treasury piece. | will be done with EPA within 30 to 45 minutes

—Original Message—

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govkintemet
{mailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 9:38 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: Section 3 - Economic impact
Joe:

Per your request

Charlie

Forwarded by Charias M. SmithyOVP/EOP on 02/28/2001
09:36 AM

{Embedded

image moved Dina. Ellis@do.treas.gov
tofile:  02/27/2001 08.27:15 AM
PIC02914.PCX)

7642
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Record Type: Record
To: Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject. Section 3 - Economic Impact

] <<NEP sec3 0223.doc>>
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Martin, Adrienne
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 11:40 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: Section 3 - Economic Impact
_ Joe,
TMargot

—-0Original Message—

From: Kelither, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 11:12 AM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: FW: Section 3 - Economic impact

Treasury piece. | will be done with EPA within 30 o 45 minutes

——CQOriginal Message—

From: Charles_M. Smrth@ovpeopgov%mteml
[mailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 9:

To: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: Section 3 - Economic Impact

Joe:
Per your request

Chariie

Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 02/28/2001
09:36 AM

(Embedded

image moved Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov
to file:  02/27/2001 08:27:15 AM
PIC02914.PCX)

Record Type: Record
To: Charles M. SmittvOVP/EOP

ce:
Subject: Section 3 - Economic lmpact

— } <<NEP sec3 0223.doc>> -

7644
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Mar-23-2002 [1:50am From-ASPEN SYSTEMS CORP 2406311688 T-423 P.006/010 F-816

Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 11:22 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: Section 3 - Economic Impact

| got one from Ray about an hour ago.

—Original Message——

From: Kelliher, JOSGFP

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 11:12 AM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject FW: Section 3 - Economic Impact

Treasury piece. | will be done with EPA within 30 to 45 minutes

——Ongrhnal Message—-

From: Charles M. Smlm@ovpeopgav%mtemel
[mailto: Charies M._Smith@ O\ZJ

Sent: Wednesday, February 2 2001 9

Ta: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: Section 3 - Economic Impact

Joe:
Per your request

Charlie

Forwarded by Charles M. Smith'OVP/EOP on 02/28/2001
09:36 AM

(Embedded
image moved Dina.Ellis@do.reas.gov
tofile:  02/27/2001 08:27:15 AM
PIC02914.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP

cCo
Subject: Section 3 - Economic impact

] <<NEP sec3 0223,doc>>

, 7645
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Williams, Ronald L

(o)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Kelliher, Joseph

Sunday, March 11, 2001 1:16 PM

Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Anderson, Margot

distributed generation demonstration project

DOEQ14-0423
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent Wednesday, February 28, 2001 6:05 PM
To! Hart, James

Subject: RE: Section 3 - Economic Impact of Energy
~—Qriginal Message—

From: Hart, James

Sent Wednesday, February 28, 2001 5:28 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: Section 3 - Economic impact of Energy

Good luck!

——Driginal Message—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent Wednesday, February 28, 2001 2:08 PM
To: Hart, James

Subject:FW: Section 3 - Economic Impact of Energy

<< File: NEP sec3b 0226.doc >> Ta da!

—Original Message—

From: Ray.Squitieri@do.treas.gov%intamet
[mailto:Ray.Squitieri@do.treas.gov]

Sent. Wednesday, February 28, 2001 9:54 AM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: Section 3 - Economic Impact of Energy

Margot, this is the version we used at the briefing for W/H staff yesterday
moming. Il send another one, in red-line format, in a few hours. Ray
<<NEP sec3b 0226.doc>>

(5

DOEO14-0424
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday February 28, 2001 2:09 PM
To: Hart, James
Subject: FW: Sechon 3 - Economic Impact of Energy
NEP sec3d 0226 .doc
Ta dal
iginal M

From: Ray.Squitien@do.treas.govi%iniemet
gr;llto .Squitieri@do.treas.gov)

nesday, February28 2001 9:54 AM
To: Anderson,
Subject: Section 3 - Ecommnc impact of Energy

Margot, tms is the version we used at the briefing for W/H staff yesterday
moming. Fll send you another one, in red-line format, in a few hours. Ray
<<NEP sec3b 0226 doc>>

DOEQ14-0425
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Martin, Adrienne ‘Q g

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: : Wednesday, February 28, 2001 10:08 PM
To: Kellther, Joseph
Subject: at last
sec].8.doc

7664
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Willlams, Ronald L

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Nat Energy4_Final.pub

John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%hinternet [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]

Friday, March 02, 2001 4.52 PM

Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Kmumphy@osec.doc.gov%internet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%internet;
Sue_Ellen_Woo!dridge@10S.DOl.gov%internet; Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%internet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%internet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%internet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet; Patricia. Stahischmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet;
Beale.John@EPA.gov%intermnet; MPeacock@omb.eop.govkintemet; Mark_A.
_Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.govhintemet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.goviinternet; William_bettenberg@!0S.00!l.gov%intemet;
Tom_fulton@I10S.DOl.gov%intemet; Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov%internst; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA .gov%internet;
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet; akeeler@cea.eop.govi%intemet;
commcoll@aol.com%internet

Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%hintemet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govhintemet; Charles_D. McGrath_Jr@ovp.ecp.gov%intemnet;

Robert_C._McNally@oa.eop.gov%internet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Jennifer_H._Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%intemnet; Mary_J._Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Nancy_P._Dom@who.eop.gov¥intemet; Megan_D._Moran@ovp.aop.gov%intemet
Nat. Energy Policy Interim Report Files

i # LS

NatEnergy.pdf NatEnergy.prn . PIC12834PCX
FYI: The pdf file of

the Draft NEPD Interim Report is attached below in
the second file listed. Double click that icon and the Adobe Acrobat

Program will call up the file.

John Fenzel

Forwarded by John Fenzel!lOVP/EOP on 03/02/2001 04:36

PM
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC [jkstier@bpa.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 1:47 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: template

{5

—-0Original Message— .

From: Anderson, Margot [mailto:Margot. Anderson@hq.doe.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 10:45 AM

To: "Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC’

Subject: RE: template

- Please send specific comments to be sure | addres your concerns.

‘—Original Message—

From: Stier, Jefirey K - KN-DC [mailto:jkstier@bpa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 10:02 AM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: template

-

Please send an updated list of policy goals when you send the final template ¥PThant

——0Original Message—

From: Anderson, Margot [mailto:Margot. Anderson@hq.doe.gov)}

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM

To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea;
Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Canter,
Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchenl, Elena; Cook, Trevor; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: template

All,

—
| discussed with Kelliher and received comments from PO and EE. Anyone els¢
going to weigh in before 1 finalize and set some deadlines?

. Margot

> —-Qriginal Message——

> From; Anderson, Margot

> Sent: Monday, March D5, 2001 4:56 PM

>To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea;
> Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatiey, Michael; Carter,
> Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichent, Elena; Cook, Trevor; jkstier@bpa.gov
> Cc:  Kelliher, Joseph

> Subject: template

>

> << File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

>

> Al

>

> Comments, please.
>

7701
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> Margot
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KONDIS, PAUL 0 :
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 5:41 PM b i 5"
To: Anderson, Margot; KYDES, ANDY \\'
Subject: Revised 1999 Elecricity Generation figure

UNTITLEDPPT

7703
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Williams, Ronald L

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

@)

UNTITLED.PPT

KONDIS, PAUL

Tuesday, March 06, 2001 6:57 PM
Anderson, Margot; KYDES, ANDY
new version of same two slides

o))

DOE014-0483
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$890-+10300

80LL

Electricity Generation in 2020 |
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Martin, Adrienne

(bis)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kelliher, Joseph

Tuesday, April 10, 2001 1:28 PM
O'Donovan, Kevin; Anderson, Margot
CERA

DOE014-0486
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Williams, Ronald L

N0

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Margot,

Andy

——Original Message—
From:  Grillot, Michael!

KYDES, ANDY

Tuesday, March 06, 2001 7:35PM -
Anderson, Margot

FW: National Energy Policy Paper

Sent:  Friday, March 02, 2001 2:59 PM

To: JAMES HART

Cc  Feld, Lowell; Kydes, Andy; Cato, Derriel; Macintyre, Douglas; Kreil,
Erik; DAVID PUMPHREY; LEONARD COBURN; GEORGE PERSON; ROBERT PRICE; BARRY

GALE;
JOHN SHAGES

Subject: RE: National Energy Policy Paper

Jim,

L {5)

7710
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N,
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Mike Grillot
International Energy Statistics Team and Internationat Channel Manager
" Energy Information Administration

-—-Original Message—

From: Feld, Lowell

Sent:  Friday, March 02, 2001 1:14 PM

To: Grillot, Michael

Subject: FW: National Energy Policy Paper

~—-0Original Message—

From: James HART_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 12:05 PM

To: Cato, Derriel; Macintyre, Douglas; Kreil, Erk; Feld, Lowelt; David
Pumphrey_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Leonard Coburn_at_HQ-EXCH st X400PO;
George PERSON_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Robert S PRICE_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO;
Barry GALE_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; John Shages_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO

Subject: National Energy Policy Paper

w7

Jim << File: NEPGSECT.DOC >>

7712
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Williams, Ronald L . (b) (T)

From: MaryBeth Zimmeman
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 6:22 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Energy Intensity source
Energy Intensity
. improvemente.... Here's your source on contributions of structural chanee and efficiencv to enerov

7713
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Williams, Ronaild L

From: . KYDES, ANDY

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:48 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: thanks and a request

Margot:

Andy

—~—-QOriginal Message—-

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 2:13 PM

To: Kydes, Andy

Subject: thanks and a request

Andy,

Thanks for the edits. Are there more? Did you guys do the orginal pie chart?

If so, can someone put in the revised numbers and resend?

Margot

5(57

)9(§>

7716
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KYDES, ANDY

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:41 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: thanks and a request

1 don't have more. I'll check on who did the original pie chart from our
end.

Andy

——Original Message—

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 2:13 PM

To: Kydes, Andy

Subject: thanks and a request

- Andy,

Thanks for the edits. Are there more? Did you guys do the orginal pie chart?

If so, can someone put in the revised numbers and resend?

Margot

o (%

7717
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Keliiher, Joseph _

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 10:52 AM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: multi-pollutant

Do we have talent on multi-pollutant issues in-house?

~—CQriginal Message~—-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 5:33 PM
To: Cook, Trevor; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Sullivan, John; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’;

Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, William; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov'; Whatley, Michael; Braltsch, Jay; Conti, John; Carter,
Douglas; KYDES, ANDY; Pumphrey, David; Hart, James; KYDES, ANDY; Breed, Willam; Conti, John

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: Attachments for Monday NEP meeting

All,

Reminder that we will be meeting in room 7B-040 at 1:00 on Monday (3/5) to begin the discussion of energy policy
options for the national energy policy (phase 2 of our efforts).

Attached is the draft (pdf file) of the interim report that we have been working on (the U.S. energy situation). A version
of the report will be going to the Task Force next week (this is still a document for intemal discussion only). Also
attached is a preliminary list of policy goals to help center the discussion on policy options consistent with those
goals. -

Look forward to seeing you on Monday.

Margot

<< File: NEP Policy Issues.doc >> << File: NatEnergy.pdf >>
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Williams, Ronaid L

&5

From: Carter, Douglas

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 2:19 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: NEP options template

Margot-

Doug Carter (FE-26)
US DOE

Washington, DC 20585
202-586-9684

[This emait uses 100% recydled electrons.]

DOE014-0496
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Williams, Ronaid L

From: KYDES, ANDY

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 6:41 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: thanks and a request

Yes, is Tuesday OK?

——QOriginal Message—-

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 3:15 PM

To: Kydes, Andy

Subject: RE: thanks and a request

Maybe EE. CAn you generate one that is consistent with your data?

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

L 15

Margot

DOE014-0497
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Rogers, Cecellia
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 3:19 PM
To: ‘baldwint@anl.gov’; ‘Bari@bnl.gov'; Bamett, Ben; Belcher, Zach;

‘mark.bender@do treas.gov’; Byers, Les; Camier, Paul; ‘ESChittester@bpa.gov',
‘cinllor@anl.gov'; ‘clark.stephen@epa.goV'; ‘wclark@os.dhhs.gov': Como, Anthony; Conti,
John; ‘jeff.dagle@pnl.gov'; Daly, Pat; Thomas.Falvey@ost.dot.gov'; 'SFemand@inel.gov’;
hfetzer@tva.gov'; 'refisher@anl.gov’; Freitas, Christopher; ‘'madhav.ghate@net!.doe.gov’;
‘rgordon@lanl.goVv’; 'Bcgreen@sandia.gov’; ‘HadleySW@ornl.gov';
‘bonnie.hammersley@osd.pentagon.mil’; ‘hardie@lanl.gov’; ‘hatfield1@lInl.gov':
‘Jandis.kannberg@pni.goV’; ‘tkelly@ostp.eop.gov’; ‘Kitchens, Tom'; LIPPERT, ALICE; Mackey,
James; MARINER-VOLPE, BARBARA; 'MartinMG@nv.doe.gov'; ‘robert.miller@ciac.gov’;
MOREHOUSE, DAVID; ‘jenelso@sandia.gov’; 'seaport@erols.com’; Overhoft, Philip;
‘jpeerenboom@anl.gov’; Pollack, Bill; Puzzifla, Tony; Rogers, Cecellia; Roth, Kevin; ‘sackett2
@linl.gov’; ‘tim.sheckler@fema.gov’; '"JAS5@nrc.gov'; lasnyde@sandia.gov’;
‘'snyderwinem@tswg.gov'; Stem, Ira; ‘AXT1@nrc.gov'; ‘mitatro@sandia.gov’,
'DavidC.Thomas@fema.gov'; TOBIN, JAMES:; 'sgvama@sandia.gov’; Windus, Robert;

Zingman, Craig .

Cc: Anderson, Margot; Brawner, Cheryl; Combs. Marshall; Garrish, Ted: Kefliher, Joseph;
Kripowicz, Robert; Mahaley, Joseph; ‘Boomer7 @aol.com'; McSlarrow, Kyle; Scalingi, Paula;
Sill, Dennis

Subject: Energy Infrastructure Assurance Coordination Group Mtg

importance: High

NOTICE

The Office of Critical Infrastructure Protection (OCIP) will host the next quarterly meeting of the
Energy Infrastructure Assurance Coordination Group on Tuesday, March 13, from 10:00 a.m. to
12:00 p.m. EDT in Room 1E-245 of the Forrestal Building. Project leaders should be prepared to
speak briefly on the status of their respective efforts.

For those who wish to participate via teleconference, the call-in number is 301-903-6472 (reservation
number 42323). The agenda is attached below.

Please RSVP via e-mail to ocip@hq.doe.gov.
If you have any questions, please call (202) 586-7873.

Ceil Rogery

U.S. Department of Energy

Office of Critical Infrastructure Protection (SO-50}
1000 Independence Ave, SW

Washington, DC 20585

{202) 586-5137

[ Welcome and iIntroductions
i, Status of DOE CIP Activities

* Organizational Issues

7721
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National Energy Policy - Infrastructure Contribution

Stakeholder Outreach Programs

- National Petroleum Council (NPC) CIP Report Development

- North American Electricity Reliability Council (NERC) CIP Working Group and Action Plan
Industry Security Group and National Defense Executive Reserve Program

- National Association of State Energy Officials (NASEO) Collaboration

- OCIP/OPS Pipeline SCADA Security Workshop

Regional CIP Projects

¢ Chicago Metropolitan Area Infrastructure Assurance Preparedness Program

“e Salt Lake City 2002 Olympics - Black Ice Exercise Followup/Action Plan

o Califomia/West Activities

Status of CIP R&D Program

- Focus for FY-02

- Infrastructure Assurance Outreach Program (IAOP)

- Energy Infrastructure interdependencies Program (EIIP)
Other

- Virtual Analytic Capability

- Threat/Trends Assessment Capability

- MOUs and Collaborative Arrangements

Other CIP Activities

Partnership for Critical infrastructure Security
Interagency Forum for Infrastructure Protection
international CIP Collaboration

OSTP CIP Research and Development Working Group
Other

New Business

Adjournment

DOE014-0499
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Moss.Jacob@epamail.epa.govinternet [Moss.Jacob@epamaiI.epa.gov] : _
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2001 3:50 PM /[

To: Anderson, Margot b (J\ )
Cc: Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov%intemet ’
Subject: edits to Ch. 7

i

<h7 epa comments
4.9-01.dog_

b{5)

(See attached file: ch7 epa comments 4-9-01.doc)
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Williams, Ronald L | ’ (D) <f)

From: KYDES, ANDY

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 8:14 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: National Energy Policy Paper
Me too.

-——-Original Message—-

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 4:55 PM

To: Kydes, Andy

Subject: RE: National Energy Policy Paper

—0Original Message—

From: KYDES, ANDY

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 7:35 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: FW: National Energy Policy Paper

Margot,

Andy

—Original Message-——

From: Grillot, Michael

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 2:59 PM

To: JAMES HART

Cc:  Feld, Lowell; Kydes, Andy; Cato, Demiel; Macintyre, Douglas; Kreil,

Erik; DAVID PUMPHREY; LEONARD COBURN; GEORGE PERSON; ROBERT PRICE; BARRY
GALE;

JOHN SHAGES
Subject: RE: National Energy Policy Paper

Jim,

7741
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b &

Mike Grillot
intemational Energy Statistics Team and Intemational Channel Manager
Energy Information Administration

——CQriginal Message-——

From: Feld, Lowell

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 1:14 PM

To: Griliot, Michael

Subject:  FW: National Energy Policy Paper

——0Original Message—

From: James HART_at_HQ-EXCH at X400P0O

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 12:05 PM

To: Cato, Demiel; Macintyre, Douglas; Kreil, Erik; Feld, Lowell; David
Pumphrey_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Leonard Cobum_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO;
George PERSON_at_HQ-EXCH at X400P0; Robert S PRICE_at HQ-EXCH at X400PO:
Barry GALE_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; John Shages_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO

Subject: National Energy Policy Paper

b (5)
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Jim << File: NEPGSECT.DOC >>
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov%internet [Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:27 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: EPA comments on energy efficiency chapter
; '
&) *
tmp.htm ATTIVWIB
Margot -

A couple of general comments and a redline/strikeout attachment. In
addition to myseilf, you can call Kathleen Hogan at 564-9312 for any
clarification or discussion on this.

Thanks.

Jeremy Symons

EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301

Fax: (202) 501-0394

—— Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US on 03/05/2001 12:36 PM —

Kathleen Hogan
03/05/2001 12:32 PM

To: Jeremy Symons/DCAUSEPA/US@EPA
cc:

Subject: Re: Latest chapters

7745
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g rage l o1l

Margot --

A couple of general comments and a redline/strikeout attachment. In addition to myself, you can call Kathieen
Hogan at 564-9312 for any clarification or discussion on this.

Thanks.

" Jeremy Symons
EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301
Fax: (202) 501-0394

----- Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US on 03/05/2001 12:36 PM ...

Kathieen Hogan
To: Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/USQEPA

.03/05/2001 12:32 PM . ce:

Subject: Re: Latest chaptersLink )9 Z g )

file://C:\WINDOWS\TEMP\mp htm 7/2@’:7 46
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Symons.Jeremy@epamail epa.gov%internet [Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:36 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: chapter 6
€] W)
tmp.htm secb.1b.doc
Margot,

~ As ltalked to you, | received this revised set of comments on the energy
efficiency chapter. It should include them all in one document, so please
use this instead. Thanks.

Jeremy Symons

EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301

Fax: (202)501-0394

— Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US on 03/05/2001 05:34 PM —-

Kathleen Hogan
03/05/2001 05:27 PM

To: Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
cc:
Subject: chapter 6

sorry

here is another version - this one includes CHP related comments as well
as the earlier comments

DOE014-0527
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rage t of 1

Margot,

As | talked to you, | received this revised set of comments on the energy efficiency chapter. it should include
them all in one document, so please use this instead. Thanks.

Jeremy Symons

EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301

Fax: (202)501-0394

----- Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US on 0370572001 05:34 PM .....

Kathieen Hogan
To: Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

cc:

03/05/2001 05:27 PM Subject: chapter 6

sorry

here is another version -- this one includes CHP related comments as well as the earlier comments

file://CAWINDOWS\TEMP\tmp.him ' 71@07 5 1
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Williams, Ronald L ' \/b) (J—l
— —

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 8:26 AM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: 9:15 meeting

7760
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Williams, Ronald L

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

MaryBeth Zimmemmnan

Monday, March 05, 2001 5:49 PM
Anderson, Margot

Re: template

JLS7

DOEO014-0538
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Deborah_Weinstein@ios.doi.gov%internet [Deborah_Weinstein@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2001 5:19 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: comments on chapters € and 7 [Virus checked)

<

DJW commaents on

DOE renewadies.. Margot,
If you have any trouble opening this document, please let me know.
Deborah Weinstein
208-4948

(See attached file: DJW comments on DOE renewabies chpt.wpd)
—esoree . Forwarded by Deborah Weinstein/PPA/OS/DO0! on
04/10/2001 04:37 PM

From: William Bettenberg on 04/10/2001 03:12 PM

To: Deborah Weinstein/fPPA/OS/DOI@DOI
cc: A

Subject. RE: comments on chapters 6 and 7 [Virus checked]

Deborah - please end Margot another copy of chapter 7
—— Forwarded by William Bettenberg/PPA/OS/DOI on 04/10/2001 03:06 PM

“Anderson, Margot®
<Margot. Anderson@h To:  William Bettenberg/PPA/OS/DOI@DOI
q.doe.gov> cc:
Subject: RE: comments on chapters 6 and 7
24/ 10/2001 02:13 [Virus checked]

M

Bil,
Please resend chapter 7. | can't read the version you sent. Thanks!

Margot

—--Original Message—-

From: William_Bettenberg@ios.doi.govbinternet
{mailto:William_Bettenberg@ios.doi.gov}

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2001 5:48 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: Re: comments on chapters 6 and 7 [Virus checked]

Marqot — ' b ( 57

(See atlached file: en0 10406 Chapterb-EnergyEfficiency-0325.wpd)(See
attached fite: en010406.comments on DOE renewables chpt-7)
(See attached file: CDTF)
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Margot

All,

-Who can meet on Friday aftermoon?

Margot

——Original Message——
From: Scalingi, Paula
Sent Friday, March 09, 2001 11:54 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: NEP goals
Margot,

Hi. I'm back.

b5

Paula

—Original Message—

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2001 11:43 AM
To: Rogers, Cecelfia
Cc: Scalingi, Paula
Subject: RE: NEP goals
Ceceliia,
b(§ >
Margot

—=Original Message——
From: Rogers, Cecellia

7769
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Williams, Ronald L

From: -MaryBeth Zimmerman

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:34 AM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: NEP goals structure

) | | )QZ§>

Annotated outline.doc

7770
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Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 5:24 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Cc Scalingi, Paula; Kelbher, Joseph
Subject: RE: NEP goals

Importance: High

Margot,

She will be back in the office tomormow.
Ceil

—Original Message—

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 4:24 PM
To: Scalingi, Paula
Subject:  NEP goals
Paul,
~Margot

ijﬁ/

bg;3

b{s)
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Williams, Ronald L ( bJ (‘)

N/
From: Rogers, Cecellia
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 12:36 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: NEP goals
Margot,

Paula is in Sacramento, en route to Salt Lake City. She'll be back in the office on Friday.

..

1 gave her your message over the phone, and her question to you is, What are the time requirements? We (Paula and
her staff) can work this over the phone (fax her notes to the hotel, where Paula can write up something this evening,
Jeady for you early Thursday) or, if it can wait until Friday, she can respond when she retums. What's your preference

Ceil Rogery

U.S. Department of Energy

Office of Critical Infrastructure Protection (SO-50)
1000 independence Ave, SW

Washington, DC 20585

(202) 586-5137

—~—Original Message-—
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 4:24 PM

To: Scalingi, Paula

Subject: NEP goals _ Z 6.>
Paul, 19

Margot

7781
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Wiillams, Ronald L

From: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC [jkstier@bpa.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 10:02 AM

Jo: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: template

Please send an updated list of policy goals when you send the final template. Thanks.

—-0riginal Message-—-

From: Anderson, Margot [mailto:Margot. Anderson@hgq.doe.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM

To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood Andrea;
Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY: Whatley, Michael; Carter,
Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: template

All,

- | discussed with Kelliher and received comments from PO and EE. Anyone else
going to weigh in before | finalize and set some deadlines?

—

Margot

> -—-Qriginal Message—-

> From: Anderson, Margot

> Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 4:56 PM

>To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea;
> Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michaet; Carter,

> Douglas: Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’

> Cc: Kelliher, Joseph

> Subject: template

>

> << File: template for policy ideas.doc >>
>

> All,

>

> Comments, please.

>

> Margot

DOEO014-0559
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Cook, Trevor

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 10:02 AM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: template

Herg is a thought.

Trev.

——Original Message——

From: Anderson, Margot -

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM .

To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Patricla; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; whatiey,
Michael; Carter, Dougtas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; ‘Jkstier@bpa.gov'

Ce: Keliiher, Joseph

Su;:jact: RE: template
All,

I discussed with Kelliher and received comments from PO and EE. Anyone eise going to weigh in before 1 finalize and
set some deadlines?

7783
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Margot

—--Original Message—-

From: Anderson,
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 4:56 PM )
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Patrida; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatiey,

Michael; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; jkstier@bpa.gov'

Cc: Kelfiher, Joseph
Subject: template

<< File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

All,

Comments, please.

Margot

7784
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KYDES, ANDY

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2001 12:56 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: template

Not likely on the templates but | have new comments on Chapter 10.
Andy

—0Qriginal Message—

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM

To: Kydes, Andy; John Conti_at_ HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Andrea
Lockwood_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Wiliiam Breed_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO;
Michael Whatley_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Douglas Carter_at_ HQ-EXCH at
X400PO; Jay Braitsch_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Eiena Meicher_at_HQ-EXCH at
X400PO; TREVOR COOK_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; jkstier@bpa.gov_at_intemet at
X400PO; Abe Haspel_at_HQ-NOTES at X400PO; MaryBeth Zimmerman_at_HQ-NOTES
at X400PO; Patricia Breed_at_HQ-NOTES at X400PO

Cc: Joseph Kelliher_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO

Subject: RE: template

All,

| discussed with Kelliher and received comments from PO and EE. Anyone eise
going to weigh in before | finalize and set some deadlines?

Margot

—-Original Message——

From:  Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 4:56 PM

To:  Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea;
Breed,

Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter, Douglas;
Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor: ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’

Cc:  Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: template

<< File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

All,

Comments, please.

Margot

7785
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KONDIS, PAUL

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 1:59 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: Revised electricity generation graphs
UNTITLED.PPT

These look different, not having the 3D effect and all.

I hope this is not a problem.

DOE014-0563
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC [jkstier@bpa.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 1:47 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: template

We had discussed adding something about infrastructure to the list of policy goals. i want to make sure | have the latesl
iteration.

—0riginal Message—

From: Anderson, Margot [mailto:Margot. Anderson@hg.doe.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 10:45 AM

To: ‘Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC'

Subject: RE: template

Please send specific comments to be sure | addres your concerns.

—Original Message—

From: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC [mailto:jkstier@bpa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 10:02 AM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: template

Please send an updated list of policy goals when you send the final template. Thanks.

—CQriginal Message—

From: Anderson, Margot [mailto:Margot. Anderson@hq.doe.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM

To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea;
Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael, Carter,
Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov'
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: template

Al

V7| discussed with Kelliher and received comments from PO and EE. Anyone else

going to weigh in before 1 finalize and set some deadlines?
Margot AVAAUX/

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
> Douglas: Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; jkstier@bpa.gov’
>Cc:  Kelliher, Joseph

> Subject: template

>

> << File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

>

> All,

>

> Comments, please.

>

, | 7799
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Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 5:24 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Co Scalingi, Paula; Keliiher, Joseph
Subject: RE: NEP goals

Importance: High
Margot,

She will be back in the office tomorrow.
Ceil

—Original Message—-

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 4:24 PM
To: Scalingi, Paula
Subject: NEP goals
Paul,
“Margot

D

7780
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Williams, Ronald L

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

)

UNTITLED.PPT

KONDIS, PAUL

Tuesday, March 06, 2001 5:41 PM
Anderson, Margot; KYDES, ANDY
Revised 1999 Eiecricity Generation figure

b{5>

DOEO014-0578
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Williams, Ronald L

From: KONDIS, PAUL
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 6:57 PM
To: Anderson, Margot, KYDES, ANDY
Subject: new version of same two slides
ch
UNTITLEDPPT

K5

So sorry for all the changes.

7804
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“Williams, Ronald L =

. - From: Cook, Trevor

" Sent: Wednesday, March 07. 2001 9:44 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: template

I'have a meeting on Friday at 2:00pm so sometime before then is good for me.

Trev.

-—0Original Message—-—

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 6:27 PM
To: Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwooc, Andrea; Breed, Patricia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Canter,
Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; ‘Jkstier@bpa.gov’
/ -
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: template T

All,

(o) c{)

Who can meet on Friday afternoon?
Margot

<< File: NEP Policy Issues.doc >> << File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

~--0Original Message—---
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesgay, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM

To: Conti, John: Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Patricia; Breeqd, William; KYDES, ANDY: Whatiey,
Michael; Carter, Douglas; Braitsen, Jay; Melchert, Elena: Cook, Trevor; Jkstier@bpa.gov* .
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: template

All,

I discussed with Kelliher and received tomments from PO and EE. Anyone else going to weigh in before | finalize
and set some deadiines?

)

Margot

——O0riginal Message—-

782



i ,,

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 4:56 PM

To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrez; Breed, Patridia; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY;

Micnael; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: template
<< File: template for policy ideas.doc >>
All,

Comments, please.

Margot

78
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Kelliher, Joseph

From: Magwood, William

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2001 7:14 AM

To: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: vitrification and reprocessing
——Original Message—-

RE: vitrfication and reprocessing L})(j)

and
Importance:  High

Here is the paper you asked for. We are working on an attachment that has a flow diagram and a picture. Il
send that in a few minutes.

WDM << File: reprocessing.doc >>

e | 8061
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Kelliher, Joseph

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2001 1:46 PM
To: Breed, Willlam; Conti, John; Kripowicz, Robert; Braitsch, Jay; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman,
A MaryBeth; ‘cabalk@bpa.gov’; Friedrichs, Mark; Carrier, Paul; Moses, David; Vemet, Jean;
Baer, Mitchali .
Cc:. Kolevar, Kevin; Kelliher, Joseph -
Subject: More NEP assignments
Al,

Hf this is unclear, give me a call.

Margot

- ’ 8062
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Kelliher, Joseph

(L)S!

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2001 6:44 PM

-
~
~

To: ‘Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemnst’; Kelllher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; ‘Juleanna_R.

_Glover@ovp.eop.govihintemet’; Kmurphy@osec.doc.govikiniemet’;

‘Dina.Ellis@do.treas.govikintemnet’; ‘Sue_ERen_Wooldridge@I105.D01.gov%intemet’; ‘Joel_D.
_Kapian@who.eop.govikintemnet’; 'Keith. Colhs@USDAgov%mtnmet’
"Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov3einternet’; ‘Galoglysi@® State.govobinternet’;

‘McManusmt@State.goviintemet; ‘Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet’;

‘Patricia. Stahischmidt@FEMA gov¥%internet’, ‘Brenner.Rob@EPA goviintemnet';

"Symons.Jeremy@EPA gov%intemet’; ‘Baale.John@EPA.goviintemet’;

‘MPeacock@omb.eop.goviinternet’; ‘Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.govinternet’;

Robert_C. McNaly@opdeopgov%memt’ ‘Jhowardj@ceq.eop.

intemet’;

‘Wiiam_ _bettenberg@!0S.DOl.govXintemet’; Tom_fulton@10S.DOI.govi%intemet’;
‘Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.goviintemnet’; "Mieblanc@ceq.eop.govihintemet’;
'Bruce.Baughman@F EMA.gov%intemet’; ‘Charies.m.HessQUSACE .army.mil%internst’;
‘commcoli@aol.com%intemet’; ‘Carol_J._ Thompson@who.eop.govkintemet’; ‘Sandra_L.
_Via@omb.eop.gov¥intemet’; Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.goviintemet’; Ronsid_L
Sitberman@omb.eop.govikintemet'; ‘Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.govkintemet’;

WheelerE@State.govShintemet

Cc: ‘Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govibintemnet’; "Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.goviintemet’;

'John_fenzd@ovp e0p.govhinternet
Subject: RE:

All,

Margot

----- Original Message-----

From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.goviinternet
[mallto:Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov)

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2001 4:13 PM

To: Kellliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;

Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%inteznet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.goviinternet;

Dina.Zllis@do.treas.goviinternet;
Sue_Zllen_Wcoldridge@l0S.DOI.goviinternet;
Joel_C._Kaplanfwno.eop.goviinternet: Keith.Collins@USDA.goviinternet;
Scsezrn.Glauber@USDA.goviinternet; Galloglysj@State.goviinternet;
McManusrmifState.geviinternet; Michelle.Poche@0OST.DOT.Goviinternet;
Patricle.Stanlscnmidt@FEMA.goviinternet; Brenner.Rob@EPA.goviinternet;
Svmons.Jeremy@EPA.goviinternet; Beale.John@EPA.govVinternet;
MFeacockGont.eor.goviinternet; Mark_A._ Weatheriy@omb.ecp.goviinternet;
Ropber: C. McNa‘;y@ood eop.goviinternet; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.govidinternes;
William _bettenberglI0S.DOI.goviinternet;

Tem uitonéICS.CCl. goviinternet; Kjersten_dragerf@ovp.eop.goviinternez;
MieC.ancbceg.eop.goviinternet; Bruce. Baughman@fEMA.govkinternet:
Crarles.m.hess@USACE. army.millinternet; commcolifaol.comiinternet;
Carci J. Thempscn@who.eop.goviinternet;

Sand:;_u._Via@omb.ecp.gov\interne:: Megan_D. Moranfovp.eop.goviinternet;

Renald_i . _Silbermanfomt.eop.goviinternet:;
Lori_A._Kraussfomb.eop.goviinternet; WheelerE®State.goviinternet

Cc: Aanarew_D._Lundguistfovp.eop.govtinternet;

Keren_Y. Knutscn@ovp.eop.goviinternet; John_fenzelfovp.eop.goviinzernet
Subjecz:

8063
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We would like to see good drafts by noon, 3/30/01. I'll circulate them
as

soon as I get them in.

Any questions, give me a call. 456-7874
Charlie

8064
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Kelliher, Joseph

[ — ~

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Anderson, Margot
Thursday, April 26, 2001 7:33 PM

“Kelliher, Joseph; Karen Knutson (E-mail)

definitions

DOE015-1408
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Kelliher, Joseph

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Anderson, Margot

Thursday, May 03, 2001 5:43 PM
Kelliher, Joseph

more than you wanted 1o know.

DOE015-1409

8066



Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margo(

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2001 1:58 PM
To: ‘Charles Smith (E-mally’

Cc: Kslliher, Joseph; Breed, Yvilliam
Subject: hydropowser citation, chapter 1
Elens,

Joe - no need to call me back.

DOEO015-1410
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelither, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 9:14 PM
To: Tripodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: For Review
N
boutique 4 17
01R1.wpd

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendation

————— Original Message-=-~-- ‘

From: Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.goviinternet
[mailto:Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 2:42 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Cc: McNutt, Barry; Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: For Review ‘

Margot,

Thanks.

Unfortunately, no attachment comes through.
can you please fax to 501-0394.

Jeremy

Seremy Symoms

EPA, Office of Air and Radiation

12C2: 564-5301
Fax: (202) 501-0394

"Anderson, Margot”

<Margot.Anderson€h To: Jeremy
3Ivmorns/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, "Kelliher,

q.doe.gov> Joseph”
<jcsech.Xeiliner@hq.doe.gov>

cc: "McNutz,

<Barrv.McNUTTAhg.doe.gov>

04/17/2001 02:24 Subject: RE:
Review

FM
cseremy,
Marocos

Barzy"”

For

8068
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----- Original Message-----

From: Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.goviinternet
[mailto:Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 9:15 AM

Tc: Kelliher, Joseph: Anderson, Margot
Subject: For Review

Margot/Joe,

You should have received last night the NSR and RFG pieces. Can we
please

see the restructuring piece you developed to help us prep the
Administrator. Thanks.

Jeremy Symons

EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
{202) 564-9301

Fax: (202) 501-0394

----- Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US on 04/17/2001 09:13 AM

Lorie Schmidt

. To:
Joseph.Kelliher@hqg.doe.gov
. 0471672001 cc: Jeremy
Symons/DC/USEPA/USBEPA, Jacob
07:14 PM Moss/DC/USEPA/USEEPA, Tom

Gibson/DC/USEPA/USREPA,
Susan Spencer/DC/USEPAR/USREPA

Subject: for Review

evie y USDA anc DOE, here is the piece on RFG and boutigue fuels:
attached file: bcutique 4 16 0l.wpd) :

Tor review Dy DOE, here's the additional background piece on NSR:
‘See attached file: nsr back 4-16.wpd)
{See attached file: attsxéB8p.dat)
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 6:10 PM
To: Tripodi, Cathy

Subject: FW: tempiate

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendations

——Original Message—

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 4:56 PM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmermnan, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andre3; Breed, Patricia; Breed, Wiitam; KYDES, ANDY; Whatiey,

Michaed; Cartes, Douglas; MMWM;COOKTIM’; WW

o Keliher, Joseph

Subject: template

tempiate for policy

ideas.doc

All,

Comments, please. -

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Tuesday. April 17, 2001 9:43 AM

To: ‘Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov%bintemet’
Subject: RE: For Review

Jeremy,

| do not have the restructuring piece.
Margot

-——Ongm’ i aiMessage——-—
From: Jeremy@epamail.epa.govibinternet

maitto: .Jorem; pamail.epa. gov]
t: T , April 1 %‘601 9:15 AM

To: Kellther, oseph Anderson, Margot
Subject: For Review

Margot/Joe,

You should have received last night the NSR and RFG pieces. Can we please

see the restructuring piece you developed to help us prep the
Administrator. Thanks.

J Symons .

EPA, of Air and Rediation
(202) 5684-9301

Fax: (202) 501-0394

—— Forwarded by Jeremy Symons/DC/USEPA/US on 04/17/2001 09:13 AM —

Lorie Schmidt
To: Joseph.Kelliher@hq. oo‘e:l?J

04/16/2001 cc:  Jeremy S SEPAVUS@EPA, Jacob

07:14 PM Moss/DCIUSEPNUSgUPA. Tom Gibsorn/DC/USEPA/US@EPA,
Susan Spencer/DCASEPA/USQEPA
Subject:  For Review

For review by USDA and DOE, here is the piece on RFG and boutique fuels:
(See attached file: boutique 4 16 01.wpd)

For review by DOE, here's the additional background piece on NSR:
{See attached file: nsr back 4-16.wpd)
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Martin, Adrienne ‘ 657(5 ]

: -~
From: Anderson, Margot ' &
Sent: Tuesday, Apri 17,2001 5:50 PM

To: ‘Charles_M. Smith@ovp.eop.govkintemnet’

Cc: Magwood, William; Braltsch, Jay

Subject: RE: Maywood's Nuclear Piece

Charlie, Okay. Stil have not received. | will be leaving shortly.
Bill - Please deliver your piece directly to Jay Braitsch. He's got the pen on chapter 8 at this point. That's the fastest way.

Margot

iginal Message—
harles_| M Smﬂh eopgov%memet

gent'Tuesday Apﬁlﬂ 2001 543Pg:v
Sub]ectMagvood‘cNudoaeroe

Margot:

Thanks
Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent.
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Joe,

Margot

)
H
i

Anderson, Margot

Friday, February 09, 2001 8:45 AM
Kelliher, Joseph

Conti, John; Carrier, Paul

RE: NES
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot . é 0
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 8:17 AM

To: Zimmerman, MaryBeth

Subject: RE: revised outiine for Sec. D

MaryBeth, My understanding was the outlines were delivered to the WH at about 4:00 yesterday. Certainly if there is a
chance to revise, we will use this latest version. Thanks. ’

~—LDriginal Message—

From: MaryBeth ZImmerman

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 6:51 PM

To: Anderson, Margot; Keltiher, Joseph

Ce FRIEDMAN, MARK; Haspel, Abe; Jeffery, Nancy; Garland, Buddy
Subject revisad autline for Sec. D .

We continued to ciean,up the outline for Sec. D a bit, and hope that this version is'a bit cleargr than the 3:30
version. The outline is written so that some of the background and more detailed issues are in bullet format
for reference if needed. Piease let us know if you have any questions. << File: Section D, revised.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 11:21 AM
To: PETTIS, LARRY

Subject: RE: Regional Issues

&~
~

Lary, I can't tell what is new and oid. Sorry but | am trying to combine comments from several folks so | just can? take

these wholesale. Anyway you could redline what you've added?

From: gerns. LARRY

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 2:05 PM
To: Anderson,

Subject: FW: Regionat lssues
Altached is a revised version.

—~-Origing!

From:  Skinner, Bill

Sent:  Tuesday, February 13, 2001 10:58 AM
To: Petts, Lany

Subject: Regional Issues

Here is what | have so far. | am bringing you a printed cepy.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot C Z
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 4:55 PM ’
To: PETTIS, LARRY

Subject: RE: draft NEP instructions

From: BEETIS, LARRY

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 7:17 PM
To: Anderson, t

Subject: RE: draft NEP instructions

Margo, .
People responsible for sections assigned to EIA are:
Section 1

Overview - Susan Holte
Petroleum and Natural Gas - Jim Kendall
Electricity ang Coal - Scott Sitzer

Section 3 - Ron Egrley

—Original Message—
From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO

Sent: Wecnesday, February 14, 2001 3:36 PM
To: Pettis, :

Subject: FW: draft NEP instructions

Larry, How could | have left you off? So sorry. Attached way below is
draft one but | am going to send you draft 2, which | am stil editing.
Respond as soon a8s you can - you've got a bigger role!

Please confum receipt.

margot

—Original M

From:  Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:38 PM

To: Kripowicz, Robert, Haspel, Abe; Sulliven, John; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;

uagwo?d. William: Pumphrey, David; Hart, Carole; Scalingi, Paula; Whatiey,
ichae

Cc:  Kaelliher, Joseph

Subject: draft NEP instructions

All,
Please review.
What did | miss from the discussion today?

Note assignments are by office - some of you are asked provide names to Joe,
me or other offices to compiete tasks.

" If only one or two offices are contribtuing the bulk of the information, |
am asking one office to compile the bits prior to sending to me. Saves me
some time and | can focus on overall gaps.
Also attached outline Joe was working from.

Please get back to-me by 2:30 (if possibie) %‘r comments on the
instructions. | will edit and send out “officially” :

I will also need to know who will be doing one so | donl’ have to bug you
all the time.
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

Subject: RE: Task Force Document

You should have by now. Please confirm.

—Original Message——
From: Hart, James
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 11:20 AM

To: Anderson, Margot
Subject Task Force Document

X

Margo!-romindencoddlgetaoopyoﬂhedowmemmatwaémeswjectofanonﬁonatouTQ:OOEnergyTaskForce

Jm
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:44 PM
To: Hart, James

Subject: RE: Task Force Document

e-maied maybe 3 minutes ago.with two attachements. to you and David P.

——Original Message——

From: Hart, James
Sent Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:44 PM
To:

Anderson, Margot
Subject RE: Task Force Doasment
iHaven't seen t. Was it e-malied, faxed?

From: Anderson, Ma
?ont: Wodnesday February 14, 2001 12:40 PM
o:

Hart, James
Subject: RE: Task Forcs Document

You should have by now. Please confirm.

—Original Message—~—

Froen: Hart, James

Sent: Wednesdey, February 14, 2001 11:20 AN
Yo: Anderson, Margot

Subdject: Task Force Document

Margot - reminder - could | get a copy of the document that was the subject of attention at our 9:00 Energy

Task Force Meeting.

Jim
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Martin, Adrienne

From; Anderson, Margot ¢3
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 8:19 AM
To: M ., William
Subject: RE: NEP guldelhes with your edits
okay, ' add it in.
—Original Message—
From: Mapgwood, Wiliam
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 7:41 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc Cook, Trevor; Stamos, John
Subject: RE: NEP guidelines with your edits
Importance: High
Margot—
—Original Message—-
From:  Anderson, Marpot

Sent:  Wednesday, February 14, 2001 5:13 PM )
To: PETTIS, LARRY; Kripowicz, Robert; Parter, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sufivan, John; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Magwood, Wilkiam;

Hope | got everything - 1 am sure you will tell me If | didn't. St missing a few names. There is some new stuff,

based on your input. | am only sending this to primary points of contact - you'll need to disseminate accordingly.
Call or write with concemns.

Margot
<< File: NEP organization.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot 6’ b
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 8:58 AM

TJo: Scalingi, Paula

Subject: earth to Paula

~ Paula,

Knowyouarebusybutwe‘vesentsaveraiNEPmlatodnomsywrway(you‘vebeenﬁngemdforsomeinput)..h:stwamto
make sure you received and can deliver by due date.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot : (7
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 9:14 AM

To: Rubin, Joe! .

Subject: RE: Question re. Nationa! Energy Policy Writing Guidelines (Chapter Two)

Joel,

Tracy Terry (6,3383) on Section 2.

Regarding section 3 - we are more reviewers than contributors. Treasury has the lead. Will you want to take a fook at what
they produce?

Margot
—Original Message——
From: Joed Rubin
Sents Thrsdey, February 15, 2001 8:32 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Ce Beschen, Darrell; ZImmerman, MaryBeth; Michael ¥
Subject: Question re. National Energy Policy Writing Guidelines (Chapter Two)
Hi Margot -

I'm working with Darrell Beschen on Chapter Twc-a of the NEP and will be that chapter's lead author. | noticed
that it was mentioned in the Authors’ Guidance Memo that PO will assist on Chapter Two... would you be able
to tell me who the contact person will be from PO for Chapter Two, as well as for Chapter Three?

Thanks so much and | look forward to hearing from you,

Joel
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot cf
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 2:03 PM . .
To: PETTIS, LARRY:; Kripowicz, Robert; Porter, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Zimmerman,
!h\:aryBem; Magwood, Wiliiam; Pumphrey, David; Hart, James. Scalingi, Paute; Whatiey,
ichael
Subject: Make my day
All,

This wasn't clear to me but is now. Drafts are to single spaced. That should make many very happy.
Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot '

Sent: Frida February 16, 2001 1:07 PM é 7
To: P S. LARRY

Subject: NEP update

Larry,

 didn't want to call each of the EIA coordinators but wanted to touch base with EIA on the NEP. I'm assuming everyone is
on target for the 3:00 deadiine. mmmdowomtg (lkmeOlsravieMngsomesedsons)Arayougem
everything you need from other Anything | can do

Margot

From: BETTS, LARRY

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 7: 17PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: draft NEP instructions

Margo,

People responsible for sections assigned to EIA are:

Section 1 -
Overview - Susan Holte : -

Petroleum and Natursei Gas - Jim Kendal

Electricity and Coal - Scott Sitzer

Section 3 - Ron Earley

—Original Message—
From: Margot Anderson_sat_HQ-EXCH at X400PO

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 3:36 PM
To: Pettis, Larry

Subject: FW: draft NEP instructions

Larry, How could | have left you off? So somry. Attached way below is
draft one but | am going to send you draft 2, which 1 am still editing.
Respond as soon as you can - you've got a bigper role!

Please confirm recerpt

margot

—QOriginal Message——

From:  Anderson, Margot

Sent:  Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:38 PM

To: Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe Sullivan, John; Zimmerman,

MaryBeth;
magword Wiliam; Pumphrey, David; Hart, Carole; Scahnm Paula; Whatley,
ichae

Cc: Kelllher, Joseph

Subject:  draft NEP instructions

All,

Please review.

What did | miss from the discussion today?

Note assighments are by office - sorme of you are asked provide names to Joe,
me or other offices to complete tasks.

If only one or two offices are contribtuing the bulk of the information, | .
am asking one office to compile the bits prior to sending to me. Saves me
some time and | can focus on overall gaps.

Also attached outiine Joe was working from.
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Please get back to me by 2:30 (if possible) with your comments on the
instructions. | will edit and send out “officially” .

! will also need to know who will be doing one so | dont’ have to bug you
all the time.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

RSN
From: Anderson, Margot - 70
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 1:38 PM
Tco: Cook, Trevgm )
c: Magwood, William
Subject: RE: NE input to chapler one
Yes, please send graphics in seperate power point file!
—Original Message—
From: Cook, Trevor
Senth Friday, Februasy 16, 2001 1:30 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Ce Magwood, Wiiiam
Subject:  NE input to chapter one
Hello Margot,
here is the NE input to chapter ons... we had 8 last second glitch with power point and can !90' graphics fies
merge in the document... if you can use the graphics files we had in mind separately... we will gladly provide them, but

likely you would have the same giitch.
anyway.... hope this made it to you in tme.
Trevor.

<< Fite: NE - TWO PAGE PAPER IN CHAPTER ONE.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot : T/
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 2:14 PM )
To: PETTIS, LARRY; Kripowicz, Robert; Porter, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Zimmerman,

MaryBeth; Magwood, William; Pumphrey, David; Hant, James; Scalingi, Paula; Whatley,
Michael; jkstier@bpa.gov'
Subject: NEP draft progress and Monday meeting

All,

Asdraﬂsrollh(weconmedmostofyou),lwillcombinemdsmdom(byarom. We will be meeting Monday (2/19) st
10mtogoomtheNEPdrafLWehavatomoetinPO'sconfwencemomOBNO)sowedon‘thavetogoWoughm
OSEC guards on a holiday (requires a list and pre-notification).

1f you are gone by 6:00 and can't access your DOE e-mall from home, leave me a fax number.
Agam.omysuﬂmgbmypointsofmm'not sub-section authors.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot 7;”
?ont: Friday, February 16, 2001 225 PM

o:
Subject: RE: Monday

in thmkmg about this, | think one person who can speak for FE would do the trick. | suspect we will be focusing on
balance, gaps. etc. and less on each subsection.

—Original Message-—

From: Kripowicz, Robert

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 2:17 PM
Tos Anderson, Margot

Subject Monday

What kind of instructions do | give peopie for Monday?7?
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot 7 3

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 3:09 PM

To: Rubin, Joel _

Cc: ‘Abe Haspel@DOE%HQ-NOTES"; 'Buddy Garland@DOE%HQ-NOTES'. Zimmerman,
MaryBeth; Jeffery, Nancy; Beschen, Darrell

Subject: RE: National Energy Strategy: Chapter 2

Joet,

Please send graphics in separate filg! Thanks.

Margot
—Original Message—
From: Joel Rubin
Sent: Friday, Fetruary 16, 2001 3:01 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Ce: Abe HaspetGDOEYHQ-NOTES; Buddy Gartand@DOEHQ-NOTES; 2mmerman, MaryBeth; Jeffery, Nancy; Beschen, Damell
Subject: National Energy Strategy: Chapter 2
Margot -

Please find chapter 2 attached... thank you! -

Joel .
<< File: Chapter 2_Impacts_2.16.01.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson Margo

Sent: Februafy 18 2001 3:09 PM
To: P

Subject: RE: Chapleri NEP

Excelient. Thanks!

ETTIS,
Sem Fnday. Februaty 16, 2001 6:01 PM
To: Anderson,

Subject: FW: Chaptefg 1 NEP

-Maroot.
—Ong’ inal Messago—
From: Konden.
Sent: azaFem;ary 16, 2001 2:53 PM
To:

Cc: Srtzor Sum, Holte, Susan; Hutder, Mary
Subject: Chapter 1 NEP

Larry,
Here's the text:

Here are the graphics:

JK

7
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent Friday, February 16, 2001 3:26 PM

To: Porter, Robert; Kripowicz, Robert _

Ce: DeHoratiis, Guido; Scalingi, Paula; Freitas, Christopher
Subject: RE: NEP Section 6 Infrastructure

Thanks. 't work with it and see what | can do.

——Original Message——

‘From: Porter, Robert

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 3:20 PM
“t;:c Kripowicz, Robert; Anderson, Margat

Subject: RE: NEP Section 6 Infrastructure

Maroot -

<< File: Nuciear Fuel - Infrastructure input.doc >>

—-Origindl Message-—

From: Kripowicz, Robert

Sent:  Friday, Febnuary 16, 2001 3:09 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Ce Porter, Robert; DeHoratiis, Guido; Scatingl, Pauld; Freitas, Christopher
Subject: FW: NEP Section 6 Infrastruchusre

Attached is the infrastructure piece.

~——Origiral Mess3ge——
From: Freitas, Christopher
Sent:  Friday, Febnuary 16, 2001 2:39 PM
To: Knpowice, Robert

Cc DeHoratiis, Guido; Porter, Robert; Scatingi, Paula

Bob, FYI see attached which is due to Margot Anderson by 3:00 today.

<< File: Section F infrastructure.doc >>

Sincerely,

Christopber J. Freitas
Program Manager, Natural Gas Infrastructure
(202) 586-1657
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margo 76

Sent: Friday, February 18 2001 327 PM

To: Carter, Douglas

Ce: Knpomcz Robert; Porter, Robert; Rudins, Georpe; DeHoratiis, Guido; Shages, John; Cook,
Trevor; Baldwin, Sam

Subject: RE: NEP Section

Okay, I'll see what | can do. Thanks.

——Original Message-—

From: Carter, Douglas

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 3:23 PM
Anderson,

Margot
Cc mmmmmm DeHoratsis, Guido; Shages, John; Cook, Trevor; Baidwin, Sam
Subject: NEP Section S

Attached are 4 files for Section 5 of the NEP.

Please cali if you have questions or instructions.

<< File: NEP Chap 5 renewables 2001-2-16.doc >> << File: SECTION Sb.doc >> << File: NE input to doug.doc >>
<< Fie: Section 5 Figs ppt >>

Dgug Carter (FE-26)

Washmgton DC 20585
202-586-9684

8094

DOEQ15-1437



Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margol ‘ 7
Sent: Friday, Febmaty 16, 2001 3:41 PM 7
To: Scalingi, Paula
Subject: RE: NEP draft progress and Monday meeting
Hardly, Paula. What ever gave you that idea? Check you 2:15 e-mail.
—Original Message— .

From: Scalingi, Pauts

Sent: Friday, Febnuary 16, 2001 3:34 PM

Tot Anderson, Harwt

Subject: RE: NEP araft progress and Monday meeting

Amito %ssm then that only Bob Kripowicz will receive the overall draft and | am not supposed to atiend the Monday
meeting

Paute
—Ongmal Message——
Andenon. Margot
Som February 16, 2001 2:14 PM - -
To: E‘I%SLARR Y; Kripowicz, Robert; Porter, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Suilivan, John; Zimmerman,

X Msgwood, Willism; Pumphrey, David; Hart, James; Scalingi, Paula; Whatley, Michael;
' Jkster@bpa.gov’ ]

Subject: NEP drafi progress &nd Monday meeting

All,

As drafts roil in (I've contacted most of you), lwilcombtwandmdmn(bysoo) Wewdibemeetmg
Monday (2/19) at 10:00 to go over the NEP draft. We have to meet in PO's conference room (7B-040) so we
don't have 10 go through the OSEC guards on a holiday (requires a list and pre-notification).

If you are gone by 6:00 and can't access your DOE e-mai from home, leave me a fax number.

Again, only sending to primary points of contact, not sub-section authors.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne .4 - (/g)( S )

From: Anderson, Margot 78
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 4:32 PM

To: Terry, Tracy

Subject: RE: Chapter 2 comments

We are gbing to maet on Monday{(!) to go over the combined drafts. Will spend Monday and Tuesday editing. So don1
bust your chops today. Thanks for the comments.

—Original Message—

Froms Terry, Tracy
. Sent Friday, February 16, 2001 4:26 PM
R (- Andesson, Margot

Cc Conti, John

Subject: Chapter 2 comments

Also, apparently the version | have is just slightly different from yours (just a few lines I'm toid).
Tracy
<< File: Chapter 2_cTT.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Angerson, Margot 7¢
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 4:15 PM
To: Terry, Tracy
Ce: . Contl, John
Subject: : RE: macro graphs for NES
Thanks!

~——Original Message——

From: Termry, Tracy

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 4:08 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Cc Contt, John

Subject: macro graphs for NES

Margot -

Attached are some grafts Ron Eeriey put together which might be useful for the Economic impacts chapter of the NES.
<< File: macro graphs.ppt >>
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Martin, Adrienne ' . (B)(S/) g

From: Anderson, Margot 50
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:02 AM

To: Cook, Trevor; Kelliher, Joseph

Cc: Magwood, Wiilam

Subject: RE: NE Edit of last nights version... major corrections included

Trevos,

Okay, thanks. Are you comgin to the 11:30 meeting?

Margot
——Original Mess20e——
From: Cook, Trevor .
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 10:39 AM
To: Anderson, Margot; Kediher, Joseph
Ce: Magwood, Wiliam
Subject: NE Edit of last nights version... major comrections included

' (\;)(57

if you have eny questions you may contact Bill Magwood 8t 202 586 6630.0r me at 301 903 7046.
Trevor.

<< File: sec1 2 jk.doc >>

Joe’s revised draft. Thanks for all the comments

)
1 dicnt take all your suggestions. | tried 1o make every accommodation but had to make 8 judgment call about
what worked and what didn't.

Still to do:

1) Fact checking. Still blanks lo fill in. in some cases, we need a source. EIA cannot coroborate without it:
2) Please read red edits - these are outstanding issues that stii need attention and/or discussion.

3) Plan on meetiné in PO conference room (7B-040) on Tuesday 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get new
instructions that will come out of a moming WH meeting. -

<< File: sec1 2 jk.DOC >>
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. ‘ - e )
Martin, Adrienne (b7 (< .
From: Anderson, Margot ' ¥/
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:04 AM

To: Cook, Trevor

Subject: RE: 11:30 meeting? must have missed thal note...

Whatever. | am going to go page and page and only take what you absolutely think must be changed.

—-Original Message——

From: Cook, Trevor

Sent Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:02 AM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject 11:30 meeting? must have missed that note....

I am in Glown, so | guess not, shouid | ask Bill to attend or couid | call in?

Trev.

~—Original Message—

from: Anderson, Marpot ]

Sent:  Tuesday, Febnuery 20, 2001 11:02 AM

To: Cook, Trevor; Kellher, Joseph

Ce Magwood, Willam

Subject: RE: NE Edit of tast nights version... major corrections incuded

Trevos,

~ Okay. thanks. Are you comgin to the 11:30 meeting?
Margot

——Original Message—
From: Cook, Trevor
Sent: Tuesdsy, February 20, 2001 10:39 AM
To: Anderson, Margot; Kelliher, Joseph .
Cc Magwood, Witam N/ (\_
Subject: NE EdR of last nights version... major corrections incuded - (, WS

if you have any questions you may contact Bill Magwood at 202 586 6630 or me at 301 903 7046.
Trevor.

<< File: sect 2 jk.doc >>

§9 i1
£
i
i
Lk
]
5
:
g
;
:
i

All,
Joe's revised draft. Thanks for afl the comments

1
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3) Plan on meeting in PO conference room (7B-040) on Tuesday 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get
new instructions that wit come out of 8 moming WH meeting.

<< File: sec1 2 k. DOC >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot &+
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 11:21 AM
To: Braitsch, Jay
Subject: RE: NEP meeting today

——Original Message—

From: Braitsch, Jay

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 10208 AM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: NEP meeting today

—Original Message—

To:  Cook, Trevor; Scaingi, Pauta; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zmmerman, MaryBeth; Sulivan, John; Jstier®boe.gov';
Kripowicz, Robert: Haspel, Abe: Megwood, Witam; ‘stierObpe.gov'; Whatley, Michael; Bratsch, Jay; Conts, Jchn;

Cartey, Douglars
Ce: Keftihes, Joseph
Subject: NEP meeting today

Several of you may still have a Wednesday 2/21 NEP meeting on your calendar (3:30). This is leftover from last
week's tentative NEP schedule, which has changed slightly 8s many of you heard at yesterday's meeting. As of
10:00 today, no NEP meeting is scheduled for later today. However, you are not off the hook as new assignments
may come at any lime for text and/or review. I'll keep you posted.

Thank you very much for your inputs (and patience) over the last several days.

Margot
~——Ongina! Message—
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, Februasry 20, 2001 11:07 AM

To: Anderson, Margot; Cook, Trevor; Scalingi, Pauta; PETTTS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; 2xmmerman, MaryBeth; Suivan, John;
‘Scstier@bpa_gov'; Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, Wiliam,; ‘Astien@bpa_gov'; Whatiey, Michael; Braltsch,
Jay; Conti, John;, Carter, Douglas

Ce Kebiher, Joseph
RE: new version section 1

Reminder that we are meeting at 11:30 in PO conference room. We will be editing yesterday’s 5:00 version.
Be prepared to address major concems and edits.

——Original Message——
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:22 PM
To: Cook, Trevor; SCaingi, Pauta; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zrmmerman, MaryBeth; Sultvan, John;
‘Skstier@bpe.gov'; Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, Wiliam; "jster@bpa.gov; Wnatiey, Michael
Ce: Kebiher, Joseph
Subject: new version section 1
Al

" Joe's revised draft. Thanks for all the comments

| didn't take all your suggestions. | tried to make every accommodation but had to make a judgment call
about what worked and what didnt. -

Still 10 do:

8101
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3) Plan on meeting in PO conference room on Tuesday 2/20 at 11: i '
now instructions toat wil phpisedd m)mm. y 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get

<< Fie: sec1 2 jk.DOC >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: * Anderson, Margot . g2
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 9:46 AM
To: Braitsch, Jay
Subject: RE: NEP news
——Original Message—
From: Braitsch, Jay \
Sent: Thursday, Februery 22, 2001 9:43 AM ) \o\
Yo: Anderson, Margot ) i )
- —ungingl Message——

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent:  Wednesday, Febnaary 21, 2001 7:35 PM

Te: Cook, Trevor; Saafingl, Paula; PETTTS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zmmerman, MaryBeth; Scﬂnn,mw
Kripowicz, Robest; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, Wilkam; ‘JkstierObpa gov'; Whldeyw:md Braftsch, Joy; Conti, John;

Carter, Douglas; KYDES, ANDY; Purrphrey, David; Hart, James
Ce: Kediher, Joseph

Subject: NEP news ~
Al, '

/ Joehasnowreeeivedharucopbsoimms4.5.w1 rourrovnw(hooneswedndn'tdo) Sorry but | only
" had e-copies of\107xest are hard, 8o you tostop éonec(. I out them on the PO 7C-034 open area
gedenza for &ltckup Neeod yourcomments please e-mail me a comments page. Il compile

r Joe. Joe

ivered o wm 1, 2 nd wa will await comments. I'm working on collecting
figures and charts. By my we are stil mlssh'og ptar 8 (DOTg

Tha ravicad nutlina:

Margot
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¢ f';\)_/s-- )

Martin, Adrienne 3 (\9)\3/ .

From: Anderson, Margol S’¢
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 7:35 PM _
To: Cook, Trevor; Scallngl, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth;

Suflivan, John; kstier@bpa.gov'; Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, Wiliam;
‘kstier@bpa. ; Whatley, Michas!; Braitsch, Jay; Conti, John; Canter, Douglas, KYDES,

ANDY; y. David;, Hart, James
Ce: " Kefiiher, Joseph :
Subject: NEP news

Al

Joe has now received hard copies ofchapters 4, 5, and 10Jor our review (the ones wa didn't do). Somry but | only had e
coplﬁsemmtnhwwyouhavewmpbytocon 1Yl out them on the PO 7C-034 open area credenza for pick

up. yot by Thursday COB - e-mall me a comments . 'l compiie for Joe. Joe delivered our
{DOEWMZ.S.8.7.‘8:&\dwowillewaitconww,__ nts. I'm working on figures and charts. By my
Culatia .wemsﬁllnisahﬁ,'d'.?ptoro(DOT)Ta’,
The revised outline: ]
(o™
Margot
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Martin, Adrienne - (bilg) -

From: Anderson, Margot : ¥s
$onc Thursday, February 22, 2001 3:15 PM
0:

Cook, Trevor; Scalingi, Pauia; PEmS LARRY; KE.N)?E%& J:gE;S; meennwa;\":narysem
SuIIvan, John; j ksner@b a. powicz, Robert, Has, Magwood, 1
by .gov'; Wha ueg Dgolg\ael Braitsch, Jay; Conti, John; Carter, Douglas; KYDES,

ANDY; rey, David; Hart, James
Ce: Ksliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: NEP news

Can | get a sense of who is to provide comments by the end of the day on these three chapters? | have NE's
CeEw

{thanks, Trevor) and know

comment. Anyone else?

—Original Message—-—

From Anderson, Margot

?m: Wednesdsy, Fedruary 21, 2001 7:35 PM
°:

Co Kefiiher, Joseph
Subject: NEP news
All,

Joehasnowrecaivedhardcoplesofﬁéapmﬁs, morwm(mommdidn'tdo).&nybutlonfyhad
e-copnoso O,mtamhardso have to stop by to collect. M

pick up. N comments by ’nundayc e-mail me a comments page. Il comptie for Joe. Joe
delivered our,DOE-ed chapters 1, 2, 3, 6,7%0wewilawa'tm j

charts. By m?&lcu!auons we are still mlssing ter 9 (DOT).—
The revised outline: -

g_
:
:
!

Margot -
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Anderson, Margot

Thursday, February 22, 2001 3 33 PM
Braitsch, Jay :

RE: NEP news

Yes, got Doug's stuff. Sorty for not checking. | think you are right.

—Origina! Message—

From Braitsch, Jay

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 3:33 PM
- TJo: Margot

To: wvmm,m;mm;mm;mw Suflivan, John; stier@bpa.gov';

; Braftsch, Jay; Contl, John;

Canloelasenseofwhons ngtoprov-decommentsbyheondofﬂredayonﬂwseﬂwmed\aptefs?lhava

NE's (thanks, Trevor) and

E will comment. Anyone eise?

—Origina! Message——
From: Anderson,
Wednesday, Febnuary 21, 2001 7:35 PM

Subject:
All,

Carter, Dougles; KYDES, ANDY; Pumphrey, David; Mhms
Ce:  Kefliner, Joseph

NEP news

area credenza for pi

compile for Joe. Joeoelmrod m1 2367
{_ on collecting figures and charts. catwtatm we are siii

The revised outline:

Margot ~

/ Joe has now received hard apters
copies 4,5, and10 our review (the ones we didn't do). Sorry but |
- only had e-copies 10‘mstamharu6:oyouhmun tocollect Il out them on the PO C-osdopen

please e-mail me 8 comments page. (1l

3 we will await nts. 'm working
ptor 8 (DOT). /g
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M.artln. Adrienne i | ( \97 (S,'

From: Anderson, Margot %7
?ont: 'Iéhagrxt \ F;bmary 22, 2001 4:03 PM . S "
o: er, Douglas P j

Subject: RE: NEP, re "anyone else” >~ [ v

—Original Message—

From: Carter, Douglas

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2001 4:04 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: NEP, re "snyone eise®

Margot -

| saw no acknowiedgement on this so I'm resending.

——Original Mescage—

From: Carter,

Sent Thursday, February 22, 2001 1:06 PM

To: Margot

Ce: Rudins, George; Kripowicz, Robert; Braitsch, Jay e
Subject: NEP, re “snyone eise” v )
Margot - \ ]

Attached are comments on‘{h}apter 4\(Environment)[¥or your consideration.
Doug Carter N

<< File: Cmts on ch4.doc >>

~—0Origina! Message——

From:  Anderson, Margot

Sent:  Wednesday, February 21, 2001 7:35 PM

To: Cook, Trevor; Scafingl, Pauta; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Sullivan, John; ‘Scster@bdpa.gov;
Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, Wikam; ‘kstier@bpa.gov; Whatiey, Michal; Brattsch, Jay, Conti, John;

Carter, Douglas; KYDES, ANDY; Pumphrey, David; Hart, James
ce: KeStther, Joseph

Subject: NEP news

All, .
Joe has now recei hard copies 4.5, anda?uour review (the ones we didn't do). Sorry but | only
had e-copies 0f 10 Jest are hard, 50 ybu have to stop by tJ coliect. Il out them on the PO 7C-034 openares
credenza for pitk up. Needyowcommsby B - please e-mai me a comments page. Il compie \
for Joe. Joe deliverad our DOE<ed chapters 1, 2,3, 6,7, d we will await comments. I'm working on collscting
figures and charts. By my calcutations, wamstﬂlmb% (DOT)‘}
' . 7
The reysed outiine: -

(W (S )
Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot 1%
Sent: Thursday, February 22,2001 6:02 PM

To:- PETTIS, LAR

Subject: RE: NEP

Thanks. Andy has been most helpfut today (what a gem!) and Paul has been working on some graphics. Thanks - hope
you are going scuba diving or something.

-—-O inal Massa
ETTIS,

?enl Thursday February22 2001 8:45 PM
o:

Anderson,
Subject: NEP
g\ going to be out of the office through next Wednesday. Mary Hutzler wi

actmgform Andy Kydes wil have the lead on dealing with anything

NEP Ira&*aﬂwillbeMowmgmye-maﬂbw.:tyoumaywamtoeontactthom
directly i you need something quickly.

Good luck.
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- Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2001 9:23 AM
Jo: . ‘Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC'

Subject: RE: Revised regional

tf you have something to edd, plsese do. We amy have snather chance. But today if you can.

——Ocm Message—-
From: r, Jeffrey K - KN-DC [mamo Jkstier@bpa.gov]
Sent Friday February 23, 2001 8:21 AM

o: Anderson,

Margot
Subject. RE: Revised regional

Margot - 've been out west and just got back. Ismisdmeorismm

still time to add cormmonts?

From Andenon Margot {maiito:Margot Anderson@haq.doe.gov]
doe.gav

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2001 12:44 PM

To: Scalingi, Paula; Cook'Ttovor Kmmcz.

MaryBeth; Sullivan, John; PETTIS RY; KENDELL, JAMES

L Ko, Joe

¢: Kelbher, Joseph
Subject: Revised regional

All,

1 took enother stab affhe regional piece, Comments and additions, please.

DOE015-1452
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

All

Anderson, Margot 70

Friday, February 23, 2001 1:02 PM

gook. Trevor; Scalingi, Pat.:lag;ol;.ETTlS. LARgbl;EtN&EsLL' JAAyeES; Zlmmenn“%}_. MaryBeth;
ullivan, John; Jkstier@bpa. ; Kripowicz, pel, ; Magwood, am;

ier@bpa.gov’; Whatley, Michael; Braitsch, Jay; Conti, John; Carter, Douglas; KYDES,

ANDY; , David; Hart, James

Kelliher, Joseph .

RE: NEP news

&Chapter 9 -}Efraswaure’ Jmas amived (aithough it is labelea‘g;apler 8): Comments needed by Mondayv (Il
Tonfim this)=1Y place es on our credenza. 7C-034 -

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From:

Anderson, Margot

Friday, February 23, 2001 5:40 PM
Terry, Tracy

Conti, John

RE: NEP graphs - elec

Thank you very much. And have a good weekend.

—Criginal Message—

From:
Sent:
To:
Co

Subject:
Margot -

Tracy

Teny, Tracy
Friday, Febwruary 23, 2001 5:26 PM
Anderson,

Margot
Conti, John

NEP graphs - elec

<< File: elec graphs.ppt >>

L)L)

7/

o)

- (E)
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Martin, Adrienne N
From: Anderson, Margot 92'
Sent: Waednesday, February 28, 2001 10:58 AM
To: 'Chartes Smith (E-mail)’
Subject: waming on a graphic
| i e WS
Charie, ) {5- QU \”\ '
Margot

8112
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Andy,
Thanks for the edits..

numbers and resend?

Margot

Anderson, Margot

Monday, March 05, 2001 2:14 PM
KYDES, ANDY

thanks and & request

T

N\
there more?”
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(A?é;>,

Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot : "74[
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 2:55 PM

To: KYDES, ANDY

Subject: RE: thanks and a request

A.ndYr

Hey. thanks. ( })")(;' J

Margot

—-Original Messago—-
From: KYDES, ANDY

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:41 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: thanks and a requést

Andy
——Original Messa

From: Margot Anderson_at_ HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 2:13 PM

To: Kydes, Andy

Subject: thanks and a request

Andy,

-
Thanks for the edits. Are there more?

Margot

/4,

)
N .

DOEOD15-1457
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-Martin, Adrienne
From: Anderson, Margot 9.
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 3:15 PM
To: KYDES, ANDY
Subject: RE: thanks and a request ‘ \
D) \ S
\\o
=--Original Message-—

From: KYDES, ANDY

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 5:48 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: thanks and a request

Margot:

‘Andy

——QOriginal

From: Margot Anderson_at_ HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 2:13 PM

To: Kydes, Andy -
Subject: thanks and a request

Andy,

Thanks for the edits. Are there more?

Margot

81135
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Martin, Adrienne

Charlie,

Did you make the deadiine? Status? Anything | can do to help? Did Joe K. get & copy?

Margot

Anderson, Margot

Friday, March 02, 2001 4:00 PM
‘Charies Smith (E-mail)’
Kelliher, Joseph

status on Friday deadline

8116
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Martin, Adrienne

'From: Anderson, Margot A g7
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 6:27 PM

To: . 'John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov¥%intemet’

Subject: RE: Nat. Energy Policy Interim Report Files

Great, Thanks. Got your e-mail about tomomrow.

——Original Message——

From: John_Fenze!@ovp.eop.govibintemnet [malito:John_Fenzei@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 6:21 PM

To:-Anderson,

Subject: RE: Nat. Policy interim Report Files

Margot,

T've cleared you in for Wednesday at 1pm. Tomomow's meetings have bsen
cancelled. ’

Give me a call if you have any problems getting in: 456-7953.
John

8117
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Marti::, Adrienne

: P
From: Anderson, W /4
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:33 AM N
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood. Andrea; Breed, Patricia; Breed.
William; KYDES, ANDY; Wnatley, Michael; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena;
Cook, Trevor; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov'
Cc: . Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: template
All,
| discussed with Kelliher and received comments from PO and EE. Anyone else going to weigh in before | finalize and set
some deadines?
Margot
—Originzl Message——
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2001 4:56 PM : :
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zmmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andres; Breed, Patricia; Breed, Wilkam; KYDES, ANDY; Whatiey,
; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Bena; Cook, Trevor; Skstier@bpa.gov
Cc Kefiiher, Joseph
Subject: template

<< File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

All,

Comments, please.

Marpot
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Anderson, Margot 9 @
Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:41 AM

Zimmerman, MaryBeth

RE: NEP goats structure

Thanks. Great, Il work with this version and get something around. No -one else seems to be weighing in. Do | detect a
sense of deja-vu all over again?

——Original Message-—
From: MaryBeth Zirmmerman
gam: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 9:34 AM ' Ny

o Anderson, Margot X
Subject: NEP goals structure l \9 ’{‘$7

_ Per my e-mail, our attempt to work with the outline

<< rile: Annotated outline.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

termpiate for polrcy
(oaas . doc

All,
Comments, please.

Margot

Anderson, Margot

Monday, March 05, 2001 4:56 PM _
Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, Ma
Wiham_'_ KYDES, ANDY; %My. Michael;
Cook, Trevor; Tkstier@bpa.

Ksiliher, J opa

tempiate

Gar

DOEO015-1463

/¢

th; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Patricia; Breed,
rter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena;
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Paul.

Margot

Anderson, Margot

Tuesday, March 06, 2001 4:24 PM
Scalingi, Paula

NEP goals

8125
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Martin, Adrienne

oW

From:
Sent:
To:

Charlie,

Anderson, Margot
Wednesday, March 07, 2001 3:47 PM
‘Charles Smith (E-mail)’

8126
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Andsrson, Margot ,/ J ‘%

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 5:05 PM

To: Braitsch, Jay

Subject: RE: FE Entries

This looks okay. : N

Jay, E \\-7
)

Thanks. )

Please do not feel that every paice of infomation for all of your proposais has to be compiete by Thursday.
Margot '

—Original Message—
From Bratsch, Jay
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 4:57 PM
To: Angerson, Margot
Subject: FE Entries
_\‘i?%\
. &h W
<< File: SPR 3-7-01.doc >> << File: Heating Oil 3-7-01.doc >> i .
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 2:56 PM
To: ‘Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC’

Subject: RE: Updated Papers

Great. Thank you!

——-Or‘ghal Message-—

From: Stier, J% KN-DC [maﬂto?,ksﬁer@bpa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, 08, 2001 2:26

To: Anderson, Ma

Subject: FW: Updg::! Papers

lmponance

Here are some potential BPA pieces of the puzzie.

> —Original Mes

> From: Dinan, Linda - D-7

> Sent: Thu . March 08, 2001 2:06 PM

>To: Hickok, Steven G - D-7; Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC
>Cc: McEmhaney, Judy - D-7

> Subject Updated Papers

> importance: High

>

> Here are the amended papers’

8129

DOE01 51472



Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sant:
To:

Ce:
Subject: -

All,

Anderson, Margot /907
Friday, March 08, 2001 11:37 AM ’ ’
Anderson, Margot; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Patricia;
Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay: Meichert,
Elena; Cook, Trevor, jkstier@bpa.gov'

Kefliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin

RE: template :

| have now received more policy ideas than | thought possible and it will take me severa! hours to collate and organize.

Instead of meeting today, | propose meeting Monday aftemoon at 3:00 in 7B-040 to discuss (you will of course receive the
collated version on Monday morning). Okay?

Margot

8130
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2001 3:00 PM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-mall)’
Subject: a small request

Can you e-mail me DOI's comments. | can't find my copy? -
oot ,

8131 _
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2001 5:33 PM
To: York, Michael

Subject: RE: Revised EERE Pdlicy Options

Okay will do. Thanks and have a good weekend.

——Original Message——

From: Michae! York

sent: Friday, March 09, 2001 5:22 PM

Ta: Anderson, Margot :

Ce Sullivan, John; Haspel, Abe; Jeffery, Nancy; Gartand, Buddy
Subject: Revised EERE Policy Options

109

Attached is a revised set of policy options. ‘These would replace the options sent to you by Mary Beth

Zimmerman this morning. Thanks!
<< File: EERE Rev Summary Submission 2.do¢c >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 2:43 PM )

To: : ;;(’Eemen S._Drager@ovp.eop.govkintemnet'; Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: :

Kjerston,

: DOE Peer Review Meeting with NEPDG TOMORROW...

(10

| know Joe is pretty jammed up with testimony so | will respond. 3:00 works for me. Kevin Kolevar might want to come(l
gave you his vitais fast week). I'm counting 3 chapters (3,7,8) 11 onfy have EPA comments on 8 - nothing eise from

anybody.

Margot

—-Original
From:ngjersten_,s._oraw .sop.goviintemet
mailto:Kjersten_S._D! OVP.80p.gov)
t: Monday, March 12, 2001 2:31 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot
Subject: DOE Peer Review Meeting with NEPDG TOMORROW...

S'moeyouguyshavesoman chapters we're wondering if you can come

tomorrow, Tuesday, March 13, at 3:00 instead of 4:00. Would that work?

Also...Il need the names and clearance informstion for all attendees from
DOE. We have that information for you two aiready but if there will be eny
other attendees we'll need their info.

Thanks so much, Kjersten

 DOE015-1476
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Martin, Adrienne

L)

From:
Sent:

.To:

Subject:

Charlie,

Anderson, Margot
Tuesday, March 13, 2001 9:40 AM
Cnartes M. Smlm@ovp.eop govkintemet’; Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin

{ 'fjke‘

/1]

We have now received copies of comments from Treasury and from EPA (on chapter 8 only). Does that square with what

you have?
Margot

—-—0 inal Message—

harles_M.

g:ailo :Charies_M._Smith
nt: Tu , March 13,

.60p gov%intemnet
-e0p.gov|
19:10 AM

To: Kelliher, Joseph: Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot
Cc: John Fenze!@ovpeopgov%lntemet;

.e0p.govisinternet;

Andrew’b Lundquist@ovp.eop s;ov%h&enmt

Karen_Y._Rnutson@avp.

Subject:

Joe
Margot
Kevin

eop.govhiric et -

Atached, for your information, are Treasury’s comments on DOE's chapters.

Charlie

DOEOD15-1477
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Anderson, Margot

Tuesday, March 13, 2001 9:53 AM
Cook, Trevor; Person, George
Reminder

Piease don't forget to send e-versions of your policy proposais.

Thanks

115
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_Martin, Adrienne

From: ' Anderson, Margot i /12

Sent: : Tuesday, March 20, 2001 1:10 PM

To: 'Kjersten_S. Drager@OVp eop.govkintemnet’
Ce: Kelliher, Jos

Subject: RE: NEPDG Peer Review Meetings Schedule
Kjersten,

| can make the 4 and 5 o'clock meetings but not the 3:00. Unfortunately, Joe is pretty tied up as well.
Margot

—Original '
From: Klersten_| S .80p.govikinternet
[maiito:Kjersten_S

.60p.gav]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2001 6:48 PM
To: Kellther, Joseph; Kolever, Kevin; Anderson, Margot,
kmwphy@oooc doc.gov%mmt; dina.ellis@do.treas.goviintemet;
sue_eflen_wooldridge@)ios.doi.govikintamet;
keith.collins @usda.gov¥%intamnet; joseph.glauber@usda.govibintamet;
gallogltmsm WZ‘:{W mmwsmt@state gov%internet;
pammmsdtmm@fommmm brenner.rob@epa.govdintemnet;
symons jeremy@epa internet; beale. john@epa.govkintemet;

mpea gov%mtemet. Mark_ A satherily@omb.eop.goviintemnet,
Robert_C cN .eop.govikinternet; Thowardj@ceq.eop.govicintemet;
william benenberg@sos doi.goviintemet;
tom_fulton@ios.doi.govintemet; kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.govikinternet;
mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov%iniernst; bruce baughman@fema.goviinternet;
charies.m.hess@usace.army.mil%internet; akeeler@ceaa.eop.govkintemet;
commcoli@aol.com%intemnet; Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.govkintemet;
Megan_D._Moran@ovp.ecp.govkintermnet;
Andrew_| D. Lundqmst@wp eop.govikiniernet;
Karen_Y. Rnutson@ovp .ecp.goviintermnet;
Charles_M. Smnh .eop.govintemet
Subject: NEPDG Peer Review Meetings Schedute

The schedule for the peer review meetings tormorrow, Tuesday, March 20th,
and Wednesday, March 21st, is:

Tuesday - 3:00 State; 4:00 Transportation: and 5:00 Treasury
Wednesday - 9:00 DOE

Please iet me know ASAP if you plan to attend any or all of these meetings.
Thanks.
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Chariie,

Anderson, Margot

Wednesday, March 21, 2001 625 PM
‘Charles Smith (E-mail)’

chapter 8

/1 7/

| do not have a copy of chapter 8 (I only have a copy of Treasury’s edits). Please send 5o we can-review,

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /s
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:17 AM

To: ‘Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govikinternet’

Subject: RE: comments on graphics

Charlie,

Sorry but no line and nothing embedded.
Margot

—-Original Message—~—
From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov¥internet
maitto:Charies_M,_Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
{: Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:07 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: comments on graphics

Margot
Embedded in the e-mai message, below the line that extends seversl inches,

are the comments on the graphics. [t is not an sttachment. if need be,
1"l fax the message over and circle it in ink.

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

/b

Still working on this, will have It to you by noon. Write back if that is too late or if we can have a couple of more hours,

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 9:18 AM
To: Cook, Trevor
Subject: RE: Nuciear Input for Chapter 8
Trevor,
2:00 is good.
Margot
—Original Message——

From: Cook, Trevor

Sent Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:57 AM

Yo: Anderson, Margot

Subject: Nudiear Input for Chapter B

either way!

Trev.
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Martin, Adrienne

i

From: Anderson, Margot

Smt Thursday, March 22, 2001 9:34 AM
‘Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govkintermnet’

Subjoct: RE: Emergency Memo

Thanks for sending. Is there some action you want us to take on these or is this FY1?

Margot

ge——
From: Kam Y. Knuuon@ovpeopgov%mtemel

Eem Thursday, mamn 22, ﬁzoo'1 8:52 pw]
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: Emergency Memo

Forwarded by Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP on 03/22/2001
08:51 AM

(Embedded .

image moved Frank Btshop

fo ﬁlo 03/12/2001 08:45:4% AM
PIC049845.PCX)

Please respond to

Record Type: Record

To: KarenY. Knutson/OVP/EOP

cc: Jeff Genze: _ . David Terry
Subject: Emergeficy Memo

The energy emergency memo the you requested is
attached. If you have any questions or comments,
please do not hesitate to call me at 703-299-8800,
ext. 11.

117
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 2:25 PM / / 57
To: Brattsch, Jay, Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Freitas, Christopher

Subject: update needed soms time today

All,

Can | get an update on chapters 7, 8, and 9 before you leave today? Thanks.
Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

- - . - o—
From: Anderson, Margot /g

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 4:34 PM

To: ‘ KYDES, ANDY

Subject: Any luck on my natural gas para?

8142
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Martin, Adrienne . \")A

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 9:20 AM

To: ‘Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet’
Subject: RE: Ch. 8 —~ energy efficiency

1 won't be there (100 busy writing!) but 11 tell Joe.
—-Original Massa
From: Charles_M._S| .e0p.goveintemet
maito:Charles M. Si OVP.e0p.goV
nt: Friday, March 23, 2001 9:03 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: Ch. 6 — energy efficiency

Margot:

Why don't you talk with John at the meeting today and see if he will
provide a mark up?

[0
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Martin, Adrienne

&
From: Anderson, Margot I
Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2001 8:59 AM
To: ‘Michelle.P ST.DOT.Gov%intemet’
Cc: ‘Charles Smith (E-malil)’; Kelliher, Joseph
SUbjo‘ct: RE: DOE comments/edits
5
PieChart.opt
Michelle,

Here's a nice graphic o use in chapter 8 on pipelines. We'll be sending more to you Monday. Hope our edits you received
from Charlie were useful.

Margot

—Oﬁglnal Message—
From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govkintemet
mailto:Charles M. Smith .80D.gov
ent: Friday, March 23, 2001 8:27 AM
?:°"R’m 'e'g Lugom gg“v%mt g
c: rew D._ qui .80p. internet;
Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.govkinternet
Subject: DOE comments/edits

Michelie:

Some suggested comments/edits on your chapter from DOE.

(See aftached file: energyinfrastructure2.doc)
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Martin, Adrienne

' ol
From: Anderson, Margot /. e

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 6:09 PM )

To: ‘Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govikinternel’;, Kellher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin;
‘Kmurphy@osec.doc.govintemet’; ‘Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%mtemet’; ,
‘_Sueu_‘tEllen_w IOSDMMM}%%M@USDA{QW%NW?;
‘Joseph.Glauber@ 5 . intemet’;
v govibintemet, ‘Michetie.Poche@OST.DOT.Govkintemet';
‘Patricia. t?FEMA.gov%imef; "Brenner.Rob@EPA.govkinternet’;
WWEP %w%htemet'; ‘Basle.John@EPA. intemet’;

iam_bettenberg@10S.D0I. intemet’; Tom_fulton@lOS.DOI.govkinternet’;

Klersten_ X internet’, Mebea'\c@wq.eop.ng%mtmt‘; )
‘Bruce émgov%mmﬂ ‘Chartes.m.Hess@QUSACE army.mil%internet’;
\ %intemet’ .

Ce: ‘Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.goviciniemet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govkintemet’,
*John govpeopgov%mtemet'

Subject: RE: Formats of draft chapters

Charlie,

Any addlitional guidance on headings, use of indents, bullets, etc?. Rip out graphics for separate transmittal, right (as per
3/8 guidance)? Any guidance on footnotes and sources? , ‘

Margot

—-Qriginal M

From: Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govikintemst
[mailto:Charles_M._Smith .aop.g&v]

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 5:47 .

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolever, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
Kmurphy@osec.doc.govibintemet; Dina Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemnet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@!0S.DOI.gov%intemet;

Keith.Collins @USDA.govxinternet; Josaph.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.govkintemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Govikintemet;

Patricia. Stahlschmidt@FEMA_govintemet; Brenner. Rob@EPA govkintemet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA goviintemet, Beale.Jochn@EPA govinternet;

?"‘“%—“%.os :03&0" d In
om_fulton goviintemet; Kiersten_ moor?ovpoopoov% ternet;
Mieblanc@ceq.eop.govintemet, Bruce.Baughman@FEMA govintemet;

Chares.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet; commcoli@aol.com%intermet
Cc: Andrew_D._tundguist@ovp.eop.govikintemet;

Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.goviintemat; John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.goviintemet
Subject: Formats of draft chapters

Note to Lead Authors:

To facilitate review of the chapters, as we get closer to final review and
concurrence, I'd appreciate it if you would do the following with respect
to formatting:

double space lines .

use 1.5 margins; leR and right

use line numbering
thanks

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

MB,

Anderson, Margot

Monday, March 26, 2001 2:03 PM
Zimmerman, MaryBeth

more graphics requests

=

Hate to keep bugging you but on any bar-chart graphic can you put the number at the top of the bar. If the bar xx kW/h

high, put in the actual
Margot

' number at the top of the bar.
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bis
Martin, Adrienne e\ -
From: Anderson, Margot /= v
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 12:23 PM
To: Zimmerman, MaryBeth 7
Subject: graphics for NEP f\j

NN

(LS

Mary Beth, J
Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

(%

ey

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 7:29 PM

To: ‘Chantes_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet’
Subject: RE: update

No kidding. Been there. Am there.
—~——Original M
From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.goviintemet
mailto:Charles_M._Smith ovp.aop.%ov]
ent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 7:24 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: update

not a question of doubt, rather it was anxiety

DOEO015-1492
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 7:17 PM

To: A ‘Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govintemnet'
Subject: . RE: update

Sorry, one more thing. Send me your surface address for the messenger.

—Qriginal Message-—
From: ch:am’h:ﬂ“ Ssm%%oovp.eop.ow'aleiMemet
mailto: res_M._Smi VP.€0D.gov
ent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 7:12 PM
To: Anderson, Margot ‘
Subject: Re: update

Margot:

good stuff - we're actually gonna get this thing done.
Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 7:16 PM
To: ‘Charles_M. Smnh@ovp eop.gov%intemet’
Subject: RE: update
| never doubted it!
nglnal Message—-
haries_M. Smnh@ovp eop. gov%mtemel

!mamo :Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov)
Tuesday, March 27, 2001 7:12 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: Re: upda\e

Margot:

good stuff - we're actually gonna get this thing done.

Charlie

/37
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / 3”52’
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 6:57 PM

To: Albeyrak, Feridun

Ce: DeHoratiis, Guido; Meichert, Elena

Subject: RE: Figure Captions

. Thank you very much. Let's leave the captions long. The editor can shorten if need be. | really appreciate you crashing on
this and | look forward to the approved version in the moming.

Margot
~——-Origingl Message——
From: Albayrek, Feridun
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 6:21 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc Detoratits, Guido; Meichert, Bena

Subject: Fgure Captions

Per the request of Guido DaHoratiis. attached file provides captions for the figures provided (aiso attached). The
captions are probably longer than desired but the nformation may be useful for other purposes.

Guido and Elena will review these in the moming and let you know if they would like to shorten them and/or revise,
depending on your comments and needs.

Thanks,

Feridun Albayrak
6-7441

<< File: captions.wpd >> << Fie: chapter 8 graphics March 24.ppt >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /A G
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 5:34 PM

To: Braitsch, Jay

Subject: RE: FE - can someone please call me?

Guido is working on it! Tharks.

——Original Message—

From: Braitsch, Jay

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 5:13 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: FE - can someone please call me?

Eiena and | were both out of the building at a conference. If you have not heard back, please call me and | will make
sure you get help.
~—Original Message-—
From:  Anderson, Margot
Sent:  Tuesday, March 27, 2001 10:46 AM

To: Carter, Douglas; Braksch, Jay; Meichert, Bena
Subject: FE - can someone piease cal me?

Al\,

I've got a request | sent to Elena but can't tell If she is in or not. | need some work done on chapter 8 graphics.

Margot
6-2589
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Ma

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 1:00 PM

To: ‘Chartes_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govikintemet'
Subject: RE: chapter 8 to DOT

Great.

—Origina! Messa

96— -
From: Charles_M._Smith .e0p.govintemet
maito.Charles_M._Sm .60D.gov]
t: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 12:50 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: chapter 8 to DOT

Margot:

Thanks for trying. 1 fax the thing to her.
Chariie

ER
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 12:47 PM

To: ‘Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govihinternet’

Subject: RE: phofographs

Okay. -

What abqut graphics that are not technically photographs, like our maps and schemati
Powerpoint print out and/or pdf?

| ae?
inal Message—~——
From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govibintenet
mailto:Charles_M._Smith .eop.gov
ent: Tuesday'March27 1 1238
To Kelliher, Kolmr Kevin; Anderson, Margot;

rgh intemet: DmEllis@do traas.govkinternet;
Sue_Elien Wooldndge@los DOL.govieintemet;

Keith. Collms@USD termet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA govintemet;
Gaﬂoglysb @State. internet; McManusmt@ State.govintemnet;
Micheli oehe@gs‘r DOT.Gov%internet;

Patricia. Stahhd\mldt? MA_govintamet. Brenner. Rob@EPA govXintemet;
Symons.JeremyQEP gov%memer Beate.John@EPA gov%intemet;

Witliam bettatborgg S.DOL.govkintemet;
Tom_tuiton@10S.001.gov%intemet; Bruce Baughman@FEMA govikinternet;
Charies.m.HessQUSACE .army.mit%intemet; commcoli@aol.com%intemnet

- Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govkintemet;

Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop. gov%lntemet; John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.govikintermnet
Subject: photographs

Margot asked a question with respect to what media the photographs should
be in.

We want the tollowing: either prints, slides, or transpearencies.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot -

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 12:41 PM

To: ‘Cheries_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet’
Subject: RE: chapter 8

C_:haﬂie.

E-mail to Michelle just bounced back so she still doesn't have chapter 8. Can you fax it to her?
Margot

—Original Message—

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govibintemet
[mailto:Charles_M._Smith ovp.eops.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 11:58 AM

To: Anderson, Marpot

Subject: chapter 8

Margot:

Could you try to send chapter 8 to Michelle. For some reason (file size
limitations), | am being unsuccessful.

Thanks

(»
13

DOE015-1499
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot 132

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 12:15 PM -
To: ‘Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govkintemet’

Subject: RE: photos

Charlie,

1 guess they are more maps and schematics (take a look and you'll see what | mean). We are editing tities and adding
captions but | think you will get a better result if we send you the pdf. We can of course print out. Whatever.

—Qriginal Mes

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov¥%intemet
gnailto:Charles M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

ent. Tuesday, March 27, 2001 12:03 PM

To: . Margot

Subject: photos

Margot:
Photographs?
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margat T
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 12:09 PM
To: 'Charles M._Smith@ovp.eop.govieintemet’; Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin;
_ urphy@osec. doc.gov%lmamaf 'Dma.Elhs@do freas. gov%mtemet“
'Sue len_Wooldri IOS DO1.govintemet’; “Keith.Collins@USDA.govkintemet';
‘Joseph.Glauber@U internet’; ‘Galloglysi@State. internet’;
‘McMa State. lntomat“ ‘Michetle. Poche@OST T.Gov%internet’;
‘Patricia.S ?F govicintemnet’; ‘Brenner.RoD@EPA govkintemet’;
‘Symons.Jeremy@EP ov%lnwmet" 'Bcab.lohn@EPA temet’;

‘Wiliam_bettenberg@10S.00!. intemet" Tom_fuiton@I0S.DOl.goviintemet';

Kjerstan draaer@o? govkinternet';
‘Bruce.Baughman@ Eﬂgav%lmemet' ‘Chanos.mHesseo&SACE.army mi!%lmomet‘
‘commcoli@aol.com%intemet’

Cc: ‘Andrew_D__Lundquist@ovp.eop.govikinternet’; ‘Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govikintemet;
‘John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.govkintemet’

Subject: RE: more on formatting

Charlie,

Clarification on Photographs. A hard copy of our photos will not be as high a quality as a pdf file. you want the printout for
scanning or the pdf?

Margot

-—Ongmal Message—
harles_M._Smith@ovp. eopgov%mtemet
gen maito:Charies_M. Smnh@ 0p.gov)

t: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 11:24 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin, Anderson, Margot;
Kmurphy@osec doc.govintemnet; Dine Elhs@do traas.govintamet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@I0S.DOl.goviinternet;
Keith.Collins@USDA . gov%internet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA .goviinternet;
Galloglysj@State.govbinternet; McManusmi@State.govinternet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Govintemnet,
Patricia.Stahischmidi@FEMA goviinternet, Brenner.Rob@EPA govkintemet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA govkintemet; Beale . John@EPA govkintemet,
tham bettenborg%los .DOl.govkintemet;
Tom_fulton@!0S.DOL.govkinternet; Kjerstan dmger? eop.govikintemet;
Mieblanc@ceq.eop.govkintemel, Bruce Baug EMA.gov%lmomt.
Charies.m.Hess@USACE .army.mil%intemat; comncoll@aol com%internet
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govdkintemet;

Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov¥%internet; John_Fenzei@ovp.eop.goviintemet
Subject: more on formatting

A codple of a&ditianal things re. formatting -
Headings - please clearly indicate the hierarchy of your headings.

Bullets - just make sure you indicate what material you want inciuded in a :
bulleted list.

Text boxes - indicate whal information you woulkl like to see in 8 box but
don‘t do the formatting of the box itseif.

Transmit graphics separately with a notation in the text about where the
graphic goes. -
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Martin, Adrienne kgk g;)

From: Anderson, Margot . 138

Sent: Monday. March 26, 2001 12:02 PM

To:- onsJeremy@epamaﬂ epa.govhinternet’

Subject: ‘Erergy star.box

Jeremy, - ) \*\
Margot

—.On i;al

Message— ,
From symons pamalil.epa.goviintemet
amaeil_epa.gov]

I March 6, 2001 11:16 AM
0. 5
SubjectE nerqys@o, X

"‘.'l: /)

Here it is... somry for the delay. We can send you en electronic file
with the label if you dont have it readily available.

Jerem $ﬂ§ymons .

EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301

Fax: (202) 501-0394

. | h | 8159
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Andarson, Margot .
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 11:04 AM ! &
"l':o: 'Sller Jegrey KV.KN-DC'

¢: go
Subject: !lE my & c?dre
Jeﬂ.

This is the bounce back ! get when | replied to your e-mail.

The WoridSecure Server SMTP Relay is retuming your message because:
The Domain bpa.gov™ could not be found for the following recipients:
<Jkstier@bpa.gov>

——0O0riginal Message—

From: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC [mailto:jkstier@bpa.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 10:21 AM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: my address

Let me know that you get this. 'Ham to say why your e-mails aren't going through since | was getting them without any
trouble earlier. And thanks for the call!

My address is jkstier@bpa.gov
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot ‘37
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 10:42 AM

To: ‘Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC’

Subject: RE: my address

1 got this. Ive been using JK@stier@bpa.gov for weaks and you've received (and responded). its just that lately....

-—-Qriginal Message-—- - -
From: Stier, Jeffrey K - KN-DC [mailto:jkstier@bpa.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 10:21 AM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: my address

Let me know that you get this. Hard to say »ur e-mails aren't going through, since | was getting them without any
trouble earlier. Am tf?:nks for the callt why you

My address is jkstier@bpa.gov
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot ‘ 138

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 10:45 AM :

To: ‘Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govintemet’ )

Ce: 'Andrew:l_)._:Lundqmggovp.eop.gov%imemet'; ‘Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.goviintemet';
‘John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.govikinternet’

Subject: RE: status

Charlie,

You didnt mention if you received chapter 6 (also sent this weekend for TF circulation). Pius | sent in DOE comments on
chapter 10. Plus chapter 9 edits and contributions to you and DOT. Piease let me know what you did and did not receive. |
resent chapter 8. You get the fax on the interim report? What about those graphics?

Margot
iginal Me
From: rles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govikintemet
Lﬂ;:itto:ChaMs M._ Ovp.80p.gov]
t: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 9:33 AM

To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.

gov%intemet;
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eap.goviintemet; John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.govikinternet
Subject: status

Margot:

| haven't received chapter 8 to circulate. More importantly, what is

status of recommendations. Secondly, what is status of graphics and
photographs? We need to get to closure on those as well. Please give me a
point of contact for each chapter s0 we can work that issue in paraliel

with ongoing work. I'm beginning to get concemed that graphics and
photographs may be on the critical path to getting this thing out.

Thanks

Charlie
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Martin, Adriengte

=~
From: Anderson, Margot . /2 74
Sent: ' Tuesday, March 27, 2001 10:46 AM
To: Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena
Subject: FE - can someone please cail me?
All,

I've got a request | sent to Elena but can't tel! If she is in or not. -need some work done on chapter 8 graphics.

Margot
6-2589
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot . / 5’/0

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 9:08 AM

To: Zmmemman, MaryBeth

Subject: NEP issues

MB, . ~
No pressure but....can | get a sense of what you will be providing and when? \\’3
Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / 4 /
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 8:59 AM

To: ‘Charles Smith (Emanl)' Kelliher, Joseph; ‘Karen Knutson (E-mail)’

Cc: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William;

KYDES, ANDY; Whaﬂeg Michael, Carter, Dougles; Braitsch, Jay; Melcheft. Elena; Cook,

Trevor; Breed, William; kstm@bpe gov': York, Michael; Freitas, Christopher; Friedrichs,
Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kolevar, K

Subject: _ Status report from DOE
Charlie,
NEP Status report from DOE

interim Report - sent TF EIA fact checks and DOE comments on DOI inserts (3/22)

Chapter 3 - waiting for input from NASEO (via Karen) to complete

Chapter 4 - DOE is reviewing

Chapter 5 - no pending actions from DOE

Chapter 6 - Out for interagency review (DOE is working on graphics). Chariie - did you circulate this to TF members
{sent to you 3/24)?

Chapter 7 - DOE wil circulate today

?hapter 8 - Out for interagency review (DOE is working on graphics). Charlle, did i you circulate this to TF members
sent to

Chaptef vaad DOT with 2 sets of edits (one last Friday, one yesterday od
Chapter 10 DOE sent commentto TF 3/26 -
Policy Options - Kelliher is handling

Please let me know'if this is not consistent with your records.
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Anderson, Margot

Wednesday, March 28, 2001 10:40 AM

York, Michael, Zimmerman, MaryBeth

Can you give me an update on the list | sent yesterday?

e




Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /42
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 11:00 AM

To: Meichert,

Subject: RE: Figure Captions

Muchas. Jay just stopped by to find out what was going on (it is indeed a bit confusing). | told him you had everything
under controlt

——QOriginal Hesaoe—
From: Meichert, Bena
Sent: Wecdnesday, March 28, 2001 10:59 AM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: Fgure Captions

Margot: I've approved the captions for the graphics we sent you. Feridun is printing them now (11:00 a.m.) and we wil
bring them to you shortly. Thanks for your patience.

Elena
Oricinal
. Froem: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Weonesday, March 28, 2001 10:08 AM
To: Albsyrak, Feridun
Cc: Detoratits, Gl.ldo Meichert, Bena - -

Subject:  RE: Figure Captions

How is it going? Feridun, Can you print out these graphics on your best printer and we will come pick them up. For
reason, | cannot print them all out. | would like to messenger these and the captions to the WH by noon, if we can.

-----Original Message—-—-
From: Albayrak, Feridun
Seﬂt: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 6:21 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; Meichert, Bena
Sub)oct: Fgure Captons

Per the request of Guido DeHoratiis, attached file provides captions for the figures provided (also attached). The
captions are probably longer than desired but the information may be useful for other purposes.

Guido and Elena will raview these in the moming and let you know if they would like to shorten them and/or revise,
depending on your comments and needs.

Thanks,

Feridun Albayrak
6-7441

s

<< File: captions.wpd >> << File: chapter 8 graphics March 24.opt >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 6:50 PM
To: ‘Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govkintemet’
Subject: RE: Chapter 9 from DOT
Charie, PV N
Margot
- iginal
rom: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govseintamet’
mailto:Charles M

. Smnh?ovp.oop.gov
nt: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 6:38 LM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Chapter 9 from DOT

Margot:
I sent Chapter 9 out on 3/26/01 at 10:00 am. But, here's-another copy.

DOE015-1511
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Martin, Adrienne .

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2001 8.39 AM
To: Conti, John; Breed, William; Friedrichs, Mark
Subject: RE: NEPDG - Treasury Recommendations
~ )
AV

-.-Q-Oﬁgif:l Message—— -
From: ti, John
Sent: Thursday March 29, 2001 8:08 Am

To: Anderson, Margat, Bnaed William; Friedrichs, Mark
Sub;ea. RE: NEPDG - Treasury Recommendations

Sent Wednesda Magrch 28, 2001 7:02 PM
To: Conti, John; , William; Friedrichs, Mark
Subject: FW: NEPDG - Treasury Recommendations

. \ .
ERPRAR )

—On inal Message—

ries_M._Smith@ovp. eop gov%mtmt
ge maitto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp

p.gov
nt: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 6:47 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Koievar Kevin; Anderson,

Margot;
Juleanne_R._ Glover@ovp.eop.govikintemet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.govkintemet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.govinternet;

Sue_Ellen_Wooldridga@10S .DO!.goviintamet;

Joel_D._Kaplan .eop.govkintemat; Keith. cams@USDA.gov%htemst
Joseph . Glauber@USDA govintemet; Gauogw Stato temet;
McManusmit@State.govikintemnet; Michelle. OT. Gov%inlemet
Patricia. Stahlschnudt@FEMA.gov%tntamet; Brenner, Rnb@EPAgov%memot

Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intermnet; Beals John@QEPA govikintemet;
MPeacock@omb. eop govkinternet, Mark_A. W eop vhintemnet;
Roben_C._McNally@opd.eop.govikintemet; Jhowardj intemet;

William_bettenberg@I0S.DO!.gov%intermnet;

Tom_fulton@10S.00!.gov%internet; Kjersten_drager, .eop.govkintermnet;

Mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov¥%internet; Bruce. Baughman@FEMA govibinteret;
Charies. m.Hess@USACE . .army . mi%intermnet; m«n 80p gov%lntemet:
commcoli@aol.com%intemet. Carol_J._Thom

Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop. gov%mtamet. Megan D._Moran oopgov%mtemet:
Ronald_L._Siiberman@omb.eop.govikintame

Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.govikintemet; WhoderE@smta gav%mamet

Cc: Andrew D. Lundqutstéovp e0p.govikintemet;

Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop. gov%memct. John_fenzel@ovp .e0p. govdkinternet,
Margarel_Bradiey@IOS.DOl.gov%internet;

Jean_M. Russeli@opd.eopn.govibinternet

Subject: NEPDG - Treasury Recommendations

Atiached. for your information, are the Department of the Treasury's
recommendations.

Il
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Martin, Adrienne | | ‘ (_5) { < )

From: Anderson, Margot ‘1‘ 50
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2001 6:44 PM ,
To: ‘Charles_M sm@ovpeopgov%m(emet' Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; ‘Juleanna_R.

Glover@ovp.eop.goviintemet’; ‘Kmurph g ac.doc.govkinternet’;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.govbintemet’; ‘Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@10S.DO01.gov%internet’; ‘Joel_D.
Kaplan@who.eop.gov¥%intemet’; 'Kokhtollms@usokgov%mtemat‘
“Joseph. lauberé SDA.govkintemne!’; ‘Galloglysj ov%internet’,
‘McManusmt@State. h‘\tomet' ‘Michelle.Poche ST OT.Gov%intemet";
- "Patricia. Stahlsdtmodt govisintemet’; ‘Brenner.ROb@EPA.govkintemet’;
Nem'\ons.Jeromy@EP gov%nbmet' ‘BeabJohn@EPA govf':lsmtemett

govinternet'; ‘Mark_A._Wea b.eop gov%ntermt’;
‘Robert_C._McNally .sop.govkintemef’; ‘Thoward; ooB
‘William_bettenberg@!0S.DOl.gov%intermet’; Tom fuﬂon@l S.DOI. gov%ntemet‘
‘Kiersten_drager@ovp.sop.govibintemet’; "Mieblanc@iceq. internet’;
‘Bruce.Baughman@F EMA govdintemet’: ‘Charles.m. Hoss@ CE.army.mil%intemat’;
‘commcoll .com¥%intemnet’; 'Carol_J. Thompson@who.e0p.govi%intemet’; ‘Sandra L.
_Via@omb.eop.goviintemet’; ‘Megan 0. Moran@ovp.eop.govkintemet’;, ‘Ronald_L

Siberman@orrb v&internet’; ‘Ton_A._Krauss@omb.eop. gov%mtemet‘ -
WheelerE@State. oovsgo
Ce: ‘Andrew_D. Lmdqust@moop govikintemet’; ‘Karen_Y. Krwtson@ovpeopgov%mtmr
*John_fenzel@ovp oopg
Subject: RE: :
\_r
n. \0}
| Gy</
“Margot \

—QOriginal Message——

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.goviinternet

[mailto:Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2001 4:13 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;

Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.govintemet; Kmurphy@osec doc.govibintemet;

Dina.Ellis@do.treas.govkintemnet;

Sue_ Elen _Wooldridge@10S.DO! gov%intemnet;

Joel_D._Kaplan eop.govibinternet; Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet;

Joséph Glauber USDAgov%Intemet GalloglysjQState intemnet;

McManusmt@State.goviintemet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet;

Patricia.Stahischmidt@FEMA govinternet; Brenner. Rob@EPAgov%tntormt.

Symons.Jeremy@EPA goviintemaet; Beale.John@EPA.

MPeacock@ombeo .gov%internet: Mark_A._Waeathe: ooppav%lntemot;
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov¥intemet; Jhowardi@ceq.eop.govkintermnet;

William_betienberg@10S.DO1.govkinteret;

Tom_{ulton@10S.DOL.govxintamet; Kjersten_drage .e0p.govikinternet;

Miebianc@ceq.eop.govkintsmet; Bruce.Baughman@F EMA gov%intemet;

Charles.m.Hess@QUSACE army. mil%intemet; commecoli@aoc!.com%intemet;

Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.govkintemet;

Sanara_L._Via@omb.eop.govikintemet; Megan_D. Mom@ovpaopgov%mtmt

Ronald_L._Siberman@omb.eop.gov%mntemet;

Lofi_A._Krauss@omb.sop.goviinternel; WheelerE@State. oov%mtemet

Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.goviintemnet;

Karen_Y._Xnutson@ovp.eop.govikinternet; John_fenzel@ovp.eop.govikinternet
Subject:

As was discussed in the NEPD Working Group Meeting today, we are going o
prepare 5 one-pagers for the next Principals Meeting on 4/03/01.

1
~

They are: Topic Lead
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